
Vestavia Hills  
City Council Agenda 
February 27, 2017 

6:00 PM 

1. Call to Order  
2. Roll Call 
3. Invocation – Terry Ray, Assistant Chief, Vestavia Hills Fire Department 
4. Pledge Of Allegiance 
5. Announcements and Guest Recognition 
6. Citizen Address – Jack Norris – Awareness of Valuation Protest Procedure 
7. City Manager’s Report 
8. Councilors’ Reports 
9. Financial Reports – Melvin Turner, III, Finance Director 
10. Approval of Minutes –February 13, 2017 (Regular Meeting) 

Old Business  

11. Resolution Number 4920 – Annexation – 90-Day – 2419 Dolly Ridge Road; Jason and 
Stephanie Robinson, Owners   (public hearing) 

12. Ordinance Number 2694 – Annexation – Overnight – 2419 Dolly Ridge Road; Jason and 
Stephanie Robinson, Owners  (public hearing) 

13. Ordinance Number 2693 – An Ordinance Adopting Supplement I And II To The 
Vestavia Hills Code Of Ordinances, Republished 2013   (public hearing) 

14. Resolution Number 4924 – A Resolution Rescinding Resolution Number 3599 And To 
Establish The Process For Selecting Members Of The Vestavia Hills Board Of 
Education   (public hearing) 

New Business  

15. Resolution Number 4925 - A Resolution accepting the dedication of Pump House Lane; 
Guy K. Mitchell, Jr. 

New Business (Unanimous Consent Requested) 

First Reading (No Action Taken At This Meeting) 



16. Resolution Number 4926 – Annexation – 90-Day – 3139 Renfro Road; Lot 9, Block 2, 
S. Vestavia Estates; Pamela and Joey Snow, Owners  (public hearing) 

17. Ordinance Number 2697 – Annexation – Overnight – 3139 Renfro Road; Lot 9, Block 2, 
S. Vestavia Estates; Pamela and Joey Snow, Owners   (public hearing) 

18. Resolution Number 4927 – Annexation – 90-Day – 2696 Altadena Road; Lot 1-A, 
Resurvey of Lot 1, Altadena Park; Curtis and Lisa Martin, Owners   (public hearing)  

19. Ordinance Number 2698 – Annexation – Overnight – 2696 Altadena Road; Lot 1-A, 
Resurvey of Lot 1, Altadena Park; Curtis and Lisa Martin, Owners   (public hearing) 

20. Resolution Number 4928 – Annexation – 90-Day – 2611 April Drive, Lot 9, Altadena 
Acres; Charles and Stephanie Langer, Owners   (public hearing) 

21. Ordinance Number 2699 – Annexation – Overnight – 2611 April Drive, Lot 9, Altadena 
Acres; Charles and Stephanie Langer, Owners   (public hearing) 

22. Resolution Number 4929 – Annexation – 90-Day – 2470 Dolly Ridge Trail; Lot 5, Block 
2, Dolly Ridge Estates, 1st Add; Matthew and Jessica Jones, Owners   (public hearing) 

23. Ordinance Number 2700 – Annexation – Overnight – 2470 Dolly Ridge Trail; Lot 5, 
Block 2, Dolly Ridge Estates, 1st Add; Matthew and Jessica Jones, Owners   (public 
hearing) 

24. Resolution Number 4906 – A Resolution Authorizing The Mayor And City Manager To 
Appropriate Funding And To Execute And Deliver An Agreement With Innovis 
Lighting For Whiteway Lighting In The Right-Of-Way Of Highway 31 

25. Citizen Comments 
26. Motion For Adjournment 



City Council Minutes 
 February 13, 2017 

Page 1 
 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

FEBRUARY 13, 2017 
 
 

The City Council of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 6:00 PM.  
The Mayor called the meeting to order and the City Clerk called the roll with the 
following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Mayor Ashley C. Curry 
      Rusty Weaver, Mayor Pro-Tem 
      Kimberly Cook, Councilor 
      Paul Head, Councilor 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   George Pierce, Councilor 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jeff Downes, City Manager 

Patrick H. Boone, City Attorney 
      Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk 
      Jason Hardin, Police Captain 
      Kevin York, Police Captain 
      Brian Gilham, Police Lt. 
      Jim St. John, Fire Chief 
      Marvin Green, Deputy Fire Chief 
      Terry Ray, Deputy Fire Chief 
      Melvin Turner, Finance Director 
      George Sawaya, Asst. City Treasurer 
      Brian Davis, Public Services Director 
 
 
 Invocation was given by Rev. James L. “Butch” Williams, Pastor of Care and 
Support Ministries, Vestavia Hills United Methodist Church, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS, GUEST RECOGNITION  
 

• Mayor Curry welcomed the following Scout leaders from Pack 1, Den 12:  Brian 
McNiel, Bryon Holt, Jeremy Jackson.  Boy Scouts included Jake McNiel, Logan 
Hawley, Holt Ferguson, Wilson Holt, Henry Jackson and Sam Weingarten.   



City Council Minutes 
 February 13, 2017 

Page 2 
 

• Mrs. Cook also welcomed Turner Harris, Scout from Troop 76, who was also in 
attendance working on his Citizenship in the Community badge. 

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF COMMENDATION – MARCO JOHNSON 
 
 Mayor Curry presented a Certificate of Commendation to Mr. Marco Johnson in 
recognition of his hard work and determination toward earning his General Education 
Diploma at Lawson State Junior College.  Mr. Downes read the Certificate of 
Commendation aloud and the Mayor and Council presented it to Mr. Johnson. 
 

• The Mayor asked Butch Williams to explain a new program being instituted in the 
City. 

• Rev. Williams stated that he has been working with the City to begin a 
new Chaplain program.  After a year’s worth of training, there is a new 
team of Chaplains to devote to the Police Department, the Fire Department 
as well as the City employees.  As of last Monday, there are 4 Chaplains 
on this team and they will work toward helping everyone in the City 
during times of need.  He stated that they will continue to work in order to 
cover all denominations and are beginning on another class to put into 
action next year.  He stated that two of these Chaplains are also multi-
lingual, which will also assist all departments. 

 
 

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

• Mr. Downes announced that the City had two incredible recognitions recently 
granted upon the City. 

o Moody’s called to advise the City that its credit rating has been upgraded 
from an Aa1 rating to an Aaa rating.  Vestavia Hills shares this distinction 
with only one other Alabama city – Huntsville. 

o The National Council for Home Safety and Security rated the City of 
Vestavia Hills as the 2nd safest City in Alabama out of 87 other cities.  The 
only City ranked higher was the City of Helena. 

• The City Council approved funding to construct sidewalks on Willoughby Road 
and the Engineering Department has secured needed contracts and bonds for work 
to begin within the next 2 weeks. 

• On the weekend of February 24-26, the annual sales tax holiday for Weather 
Preparedness will once again be held.  

• Mr. Downes expressed condolences to the family of Mrs. Patricia Barr who 
passed away Sunday morning.  She served on the City’s Planning and Zoning 
Commission for over 18 years.  She and her husband were active and benevolent 
residents in the City and will be remembered for years to come. 

• The Sicard Hollow Road paving project is being led by Jefferson County and 
there is a contribution commitment from Birmingham and Vestavia Hills.  
Jefferson County reported to the City that all approvals have occurred and they 



City Council Minutes 
 February 13, 2017 

Page 3 
 

anticipate beginning work after the Birmingham Water Works makes some utility 
adjustments by the end of February.  Mr. Downes reminded everyone that the 
City is not in control of this project. 

• Mr. Downes gave an update on the progress at Meadowlawn Park with the 
installation of some of the sidewalks.  The walking path loop remains unfinished 
until the sod can be put down.  Playground equipment has been ordered and is 
anticipated to be brought in soon and will be placed within the next several 
weeks. An Eagle Scout candidate, Will Cook, has approached the City about 
building a pavilion at the park. 

 
 

COUNCILORS’ REPORTS 
 

• Mrs. Cook announced a fundraiser for the Vestavia Hills City Schools Foundation 
called “Dinner and Diamonds” on February 25 at Regions Field.  Tickets may be 
purchased on the Foundation website. 

• Mrs. Cook indicated that Mr. Pierce is attending the National Cheerleader 
Association National Competition.  The high school team placed 4th in national 
competition and the Liberty Park Middle School placed 9th. 

• Mrs. Cook announced that the Vestavia Hills Board of Education’s regular 
meeting will be held on February 22 at 6 PM. 

• Mrs. Cook stated that there was an information session for those interested in 
applying for the Board of Education held this past weekend at Panera Bread City 
Center.  Mark Hogewood was present to answer questions and provided his 
perspective on the job of being a board member.  Mrs. Cook stated that she would 
publish notes of that meeting for those unable to attend. 

• Mr. Weaver announced the Vestavia Hills Varsity Wrestling Team had a sectional 
tournament this past weekend and qualified 11 wrestlers for Huntsville 
tournaments being held this coming weekend.  He stated that one was Mayor 
McCallum’s grandson. 

• Mr. Head stated that winter sports are coming to an end and spring sports are 
beginning to open.  He stated that a subcommittees from the Community Spaces 
Committee will be formed to help tackle the master plans for Community Spaces. 

• Mayor Curry had a meeting with Sheila Phillips and other school officials to 
discuss a partnership to support the Leadership Vestavia Hills, Help for the Hills 
initiative. LVH seeks a partnership among the schools, parents and the 
community. He suggested a town hall meeting be held on March 20, during the 
regular Council work session, to discuss this issue. 

 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
The minutes of the January 18, 2017 (work session) and January 23, 2017 (regular 
meeting) were presented for approval: 
 



City Council Minutes 
 February 13, 2017 

Page 4 
 

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of January 18, 2017 
(work session) and January 23, 2017 (regular meeting) and approve them 
as presented was by Mr. Weaver and second by Mrs. Cook.  Roll call vote 
as follows: 

   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes    
        Motion carried. 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4918 
 
Resolution Number 4918 – A Resolution Authorizing The Mayor And City Manager 

To Execute And Deliver Agreements With PRA Government Services, 
LLC D/B/A RDS For Various Revenue And Business License 
Collections, Discovery And Recovery   (public hearing) 

 
MOTION Motion to approve Resolution Number 4918 was by Mr. Weaver and 

second was by Mr. Head.  
 
 Mr. Downes explained that this is a Resolution to allow the execution of several 
agreements for various revenue and license collections and recovery by PRA doing 
business as RDS.  He stated that this company has been handling these collections for 
several years and their fees, as a whole, have averaged 1.3% of collections.  He explained 
that after working with various  other agencies as well as observing RDS’s handling of 
the City’s collections, he highly recommends RDS.  Mr. Downes stated that members of 
the Finance Department as well as a representative from RDS are present to answer any 
questions. 
 
 Mr. Turner echoed Mr. Downes’ recommendation and explained that RDS gives 
the City stellar service. 
 
 The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address 
the Council, the Mayor closed the public hearing and called for the question. 
   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes    
        Motion carried. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4919 
 
Resolution Number 4919 - A Resolution Accepting A Bid For Police Motorcycles 
 



City Council Minutes 
 February 13, 2017 

Page 5 
 

 
MOTION Motion to approve Resolution Number 4919 was by Mr. Weaver and 

second was by Mrs. Cook.  
 
 Mr. Downes explained that this is a Resolution to accept a bid for motorcycles.  
He stated that bids were invited to provide motorcycles at a quoted price for a period of 3 
years and only one bid packet was received.  He stated that the Police Department has 
reviewed the bids and recommended approval of Honda of Cook Springs at the bid price 
submitted. 
 
 Chief Rary stated that motorcycles for the Police Department have a very small 
profit margin and there is not a big market for this type of vehicle, especially extending 
for 3-year periods.  He stated that they purchased the last 2 from this company. 
 
 There being no one to address the Council, the Mayor called for the question. 
   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes    
        Motion carried. 
 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4921 
 
Resolution Number 4921 – A Resolution Declaring Certain Personal Property As 

Surplus And Directing The Sale/Disposal Of Said Property 
 
MOTION Motion to approve Resolution Number 4921 was by Mrs. Cook and 

second was by Mr. Weaver.  
 
 Mr. Downes explained that this declares and allows the sale of the old senior 
citizens’ vehicle and an old chassis from a rescue unit that is in the process of being 
replaced.  This Resolution will allow these items to be sold and the proceeds returned to 
Capital Funds. 
 
 There being no one to address the Council, the Mayor called for the question. 
   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes    
        Motion carried. 
 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4923 
 
Resolution Number 4923 – A Resolution Approving Disclosure Controls And 

Procedures And Certain Related Matters 
 
MOTION Motion to approve Resolution Number 4923 was by Mrs. Cook and 

second was by Mr. Weaver.  



City Council Minutes 
 February 13, 2017 

Page 6 
 

 
 Mr. Downes explained that when the City issues General Obligation Bonds or 
warrants, we are subject to the rules and disclosures of the SEC.  Heyward Hosch aides 
the City in maintaining compliance and has approached the City for the required 3-year 
review and adjustment. 
 
 Mr. Hosch explained the reason for the disclosure requirements.  He indicated the 
City Council adopted the initial disclosure controls in 2014 and this is the 3-year required 
update to keep the regulations and disclosure controls current.  He added that this update 
was provided at no cost to the City, and is an added-value service provided by his firm. 
 
 There being no one to address the Council, the Mayor called for the question. 
   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes    
        Motion carried. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS (UNANIMOUS CONSENT REQUESTED) 
 
 The Mayor opened the floor for unanimous consent for the immediate 
consideration and action of Resolution Number 4922. 
 
MOTION Motion for unanimous consent for immediate consideration and action of 

Resolution Number 4922 was by Mr. Weaver and second was by Mrs. 
Cook.  Roll call vote as follows: 

   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes    
        Motion carried. 
 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4922 
 
Resolution Number 4922 – A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Take 

All Actions Necessary To Replace A 7.5 Ton Split HVAC System At The 
Press Box/Concession Stand Located At Wald Park (public hearing) 

 
MOTION Motion to approve Resolution Number 4922 was by Mr. Weaver and 

second was by Mrs. Cook.  
 
 Mr. Downes explained that Mr. Davis has discussed this issue and recommended 
this action. 
 
 Mr. Davis explained that the current unit is over 20 years old and that the City’s 
contractor, who provides maintenance of the units throughout the City, has recommended 
it be replaced.  In the market, quotes were much higher and he recommends this 



City Council Minutes 
 February 13, 2017 

Page 7 
 

replacement at $9,000.  This approval will allow the unit to be installed prior to being 
needed during baseball season. 
 
 The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address 
the Council, the Mayor closed the public hearing and called for the question. 
   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes    
        Motion carried. 
 
 
FIRST READING (NO ACTION TO BE TAKEN AT THIS MEETING)  
 
 The Mayor stated that the following Resolutions and/or Ordinances will be 
presented at a public hearing at the Council’s next regular meeting on February 27, 2017 
at 6:00 PM. 

• Resolution Number 4920 – Annexation – 90-Day – 2419 Dolly Ridge Road; 
Jason and Stephanie Robinson, Owners 

• Ordinance Number 2694 – Annexation – Overnight – 2419 Dolly Ridge Road; 
Jason and Stephanie Robinson, Owners 

• Ordinance Number 2693 – An Ordinance Adopting Supplement I And II To The 
Vestavia Hills Code Of Ordinances, Republished 2013 

• Resolution Number 4924 – A Resolution Rescinding Resolution Number 3599 
And To Establish The Process For Selecting Members Of The Vestavia Hills 
Board Of Education 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
 Donald Harwell, 1357 Willoughby Road, asked about public hearings on various 
Resolutions. 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 The Mayor stated that there is a need for the City Council to go into Executive 
Session for the potential sale/purchase of property for an estimated 30 minutes with no 
action to be taken following the Session.  He opened the floor for a motion. 
 
 Mr. Boone concurred that this is a reason that the City Council can go into 
Executive Session.  No votes will be taken during this session. 
 
MOTION Motion for the City Council to go into Executive Session for the 

purchase/sale of property for an estimated 30 minutes was by Mr. Weaver 
and second was by Mr. Head.  Roll call vote as follows: 

   Mrs. Cook – yes   Mr. Head – yes 



City Council Minutes 
 February 13, 2017 

Page 8 
 

   Mr. Weaver – yes   Mayor Curry – yes    
        Motion carried. 
 
 At 6:50 PM the City Council exited the Council Chamber and entered into 
Executive Session.  At 7:25 PM, the City Council entered the Council Chambers and 
ended the Executive Session.  The Mayor called the meeting back to order at 7:26 PM. 
 
 
 At 7:26 PM, Mr. Weaver made a motion to adjourn; seconded by Mr. Head.  
Meeting adjourned at 7:27 PM. 
 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 



Resolution Number 4920 
Page 1 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 4920 

 
 A RESOLUTION PROPOSING THE ANNEXATION 

OF CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE CORPORATE 
LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, 
ALABAMA. 

 
 WHEREAS, there has been a petition filed with the City Clerk of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and herein presented to the City Council of the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, dated October 19, 2016, wherein all owners of certain property 

contiguous to the City Limits of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, ask that their 

property be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama; and 

 WHEREAS, said Petition has been presented to the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 27th day of February, 2017; and 

 WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the City of Vestavia Hills, 

Alabama, and to the citizens thereof to consider annexation of said territory and bringing 

it within the corporate limits of this Municipality; and 

 WHEREAS, said petitioners must comply with Act #604, 1970 Alabama 

Legislature regarding Fire Districts (property owners are to be responsible for fire dues if 

they are within another Fire District at the time of the annexation petition). 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

 1.  That the said Petition shall be published one (1) time in The Birmingham 

News, a newspaper of general circulation in Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama, 

on the 1st day of March, 2017. 

 2.  That on the 26th day of June, 2017, in the Vestavia Hills City Hall, a public 

hearing will be held to determine the truths of the matter set forth in said petition and to 

consider any protests or objections filed in writing with the City Clerk prior to such 

hearing, to determine whether it is in the public interest or not that said property be 

annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and to consider adoption of an Ordinance 

annexing the territory described in said petition to this Municipality. 

 3.  That this Resolution shall become known and referred to as Resolution 

Number 4920 by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and as 



Resolution Number 4920 
Page 2 

 
annexation of the following described property by the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama: 

2419 Dolly Ridge Road 
Jason and Stephanie Robinson, Owner(s) 

 
Commence at the SE corner of the NE ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section32, 
Township 18 South, Range 2 west, thence in a Northerly direction along 
the East line of said 1/4-1/4 466.79 feet to a point on the South line of a 
County Road; thence 72 degrees 44’ 00” to the left along the southerly 
right-of-way of said Country Road 104.54 feet to the point of beginning; 
thence continue along the last described course 104.54 feet; thence 107 
degrees 16’ 00” to the left in a southerly direction 307.21 feet; thence 86 
degrees 39’ 45” left in an Easterly direction 100.0 feet; thence 93 degrees 
20’ 15” to the left in a Northerly direction 282.00 feet to the point of 
beginning. 

 
 APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 27th day of February, 2017. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution Number 4920 
Page 3 

 

 



 

Exhibit - Resolution No. 4920 
Annexation - 2419 Dolly Ridge Road



Untitled Page Page 1 of 1

PARCEL #: 28 00 32 3 004 002.000

OWNER: BABB JOHN N JR & WYVONNE

ADDRESS: 2419 DOLLY RIDGE RD VESTAVIA AL 35243-

4609

LOCATION: 2419 DOLLY RIDGE RD BHAM AL 35243

[ 111-D+ ] Baths: 3.0 H/C Sqft: 1,745

18-034.0 Bed Rooms: 3 Land Sch: Ll

Land: 73,400 Imp: 86,900 Total: 160,300

Acres: 0.000 Sales Info: $0

<< Prev Next >> [1/0 Records ] Processing...

SUMMARY LAND

Tax Year:|2016 V

BUILDINGS SALES PHOTOGRAPHS MAPS

SUMMARY

ASSESSMENT

PROPERTY

CLASS:

EXEMPT CODE:

MUN CODE:

SCHOOL DIST:

OVR ASD

VALUE:

CLASS USE:

FOREST ACRES:

PREV YEAR

VALUE:

3

5-5 DISABILITY CODE:

01 COUNTY HS YEAR:

EXM OVERRIDE

AMT:

OVER 65 CODE:

.00

$0.00 TOTAL MILLAGE: 50.1

0 TAX SALE:

$160,300.00BOE VALUE:

VALUE

LAND VALUE 10%

LAND VALUE 20%

CURRENT USE VALUE

CLASS 2

CLASS 3

BLDG 001

[DEACTIVATED]

111

$73,430

$86,900

TOTAL MARKET VALUE [APPR. VALUE: $160,300]: $160,330

Assesment Override:

MARKET VALUE:

CU VALUE:

PENALTY:

ASSESSED VALUE:

TAX INFO

CLASS MUNCODE ASSD. VALUE TAX EXEMPTION TAX EXEMPTION TOTAL TAX

STATE 3 1 $16,040 $104.26 $16,040 $104.26 $0.00

COUNTY 3 1 $16,040 $216.54 $16,040 $216.54 $0.00

SCHOOL 3 1 $16,040 $131.53 $16,040 $131.53 $0.00

DIST SCHOOL 3 1 $16,040 $0.00 $16,040 $0.00 $0.00

CITY 3 1 $16,040 $0.00 $16,040 $0.00 $0.00

FOREST 3 1 $0 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00

SPC SCHOOL1 3 1 $16,040 $81.80 $16,040 $81.80 $0.00

SPC SCHOOL2 3 1 $16,040 $269.47 $16,040 $269.47 $0.00

ASSD. VALUE: $16,040.00

DEEDS

INSTRUMENT NUMBER

2016086011

6825-488

DATE

8/19/2016

01/26/1963

$803.60

PAYMENT INFO

GRAND TOTAL: $0.00

FULLY PAID

PAY DATE TAX YEAR PAID BY AMOUNT

2016 $0.00

2015 $0.00

2014 $0.00

2013 $0.00

2012 $0.00

20071229 2007 ** * $499.23

20041216 2004 *** $560.28

20031231 2003 *** $477.00

http://eringcapture.jccal.org/caportal/CA_PropertyTaxParcelInfo.aspx?ParcelNo=28 00 3... 12/13/2016

Exhibit - Resolution No. 4920 
Annexation - 2419 Dolly Ridge Road



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4920 
Annexation - 2419 Dolly Ridge Road



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4920 
Annexation - 2419 Dolly Ridge Road



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4920 
Annexation - 2419 Dolly Ridge Road



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4920 
Annexation - 2419 Dolly Ridge Road



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4920 
Annexation - 2419 Dolly Ridge Road



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4920 
Annexation - 2419 Dolly Ridge Road



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4920 
Annexation - 2419 Dolly Ridge Road



Ordinance Number 2694 
Page 1 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2694 
 
 AN ORDINANCE TO ALTER, REARRANGE, AND EXTEND THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, 
ALABAMA, SO AS TO EMBRACE AND INCLUDE WITHIN THE 
CORPORATE AREA OF SAID CITY ALL TERRITORY NOW 
WITHIN SUCH CORPORATE LIMITS AND ALSO CERTAIN 
OTHER TERRITORY CONTIGUOUS TO SAID CITY. 

 
 WHEREAS, a certain petition signed by Jason and Stephanie Robinson dated 

October 19, 2016, that the property therein described be annexed to the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, together with a map of said territory showing its relationship to the 

corporate limits of the City, has been filed with the City Clerk of the City of Vestavia 

Hills; and 

 WHEREAS, this Council has determined and found that the matters set forth and 

alleged in said petition are true and correct, and that it is in the public interest that said 

territory be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

 SECTION 1.  That said Council hereby assents to the annexation of said territory 

to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, the corporate limits of the City to be extended and 

rearranged pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 42, Article 2, Code of 

Alabama, 1975 (Sections 11-42-20 through 11-42-23, as amended) so as to embrace and 

include said territory, in addition to the territory already within its present corporate 

limits.  The new boundary line does not lie at any point more than half the distance 

between the old city boundary and the corporate boundary of any other municipality.  

Said territory is described as follows: 

 
2419 Dolly Ridge Road 

Jason and Stephanie Robinson, Owner(s) 
 

Commence at the SE corner of the NE ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section32, 
Township 18 South, Range 2 west, thence in a Northerly direction along 
the East line of said 1/4-1/4 466.79 feet to a point on the South line of a 
County Road; thence 72 degrees 44’ 00” to the left along the southerly 
right-of-way of said Country Road 104.54 feet to the point of beginning; 
thence continue along the last described course 104.54 feet; thence 107 



Ordinance Number 2694 
Page 2 

 
degrees 16’ 00” to the left in a southerly direction 307.21 feet; thence 86 
degrees 39’ 45” left in an Easterly direction 100.0 feet; thence 93 degrees 
20’ 15” to the left in a Northerly direction 282.00 feet to the point of 
beginning. 

 
 SECTION 2.  That the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this Ordinance 

containing an accurate description of said annexed territory with the Probate Judge of 

Jefferson County, Alabama, and also cause a copy of this Ordinance to be 

published/posted in accordance with Alabama law. 

 APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 27th day of February, 2017. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2694 is a true and 
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Vestavia Hills on the 27th day of February, 2017, as same appears in the official records 
of said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, 
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the 
______ day of ______________, 2017. 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings 
      City Clerk 
 



Ordinance Number 2694 
Page 3 

 
 
 

 
 



Ordinance Number 2693 
Page 1 

 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2693 

 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING AND ENACTING SUPPLEMENT 1 
AND 2 FOR THE VESTAVIA HILLS CODE OF ORDINANCES, 
REPUBLISHED 2013 PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF CERTAIN 
ORDINANCES NOT INCLUDED THEREIN; PROVIDING A 
PENALTY FOR THE VIOLATION THEREOF; AND PROVIDING 
WHEN SUCH SUPPLEMENTS AND THIS ORDINANCE SHALL 
BECOME EFFECTIVE. 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA 

HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Supplement No. 1 and 2 to the Code entitled "Vestavia Hills Code of 

Ordinances, Republished 2013," is adopted. 

Section 2.  All ordinances of a general and permanent nature enacted on or before 

April 28, 2014, and in conflict with the ordinances included in the supplement or recognized 

and continued in force by reference therein, are repealed. 

Section 3. The repeal provided for in section 2 hereof shall not be construed to revive 

any ordinance or part thereof that has been repealed by a subsequent ordinance that is 

repealed by this ordinance. 

Section 4. Unless another penalty is expressly provided, every person convicted of a 

violation of any provision of the supplement or any ordinance, rule or regulation adopted or 

issued in pursuance thereof shall be punished by a fine of not less than $1.00 nor more than 

$500.00 or by imprisonment at hard labor for not exceeding six months or by both such fine 

and imprisonment. Each act of violation and each day upon which any such violation shall 

continue or occur shall constitute a separate offense.  In addition to the penalty prescribed 



Ordinance Number 2693 
Page 2 

 
above, the City may pursue other remedies such as abatement of nuisances, injunctive relief 

and revocation of licenses or permits.  

Section 5.  The ordinances included in this supplement shall be deemed to be 

incorporated in the Code, so that reference to the Code includes such ordinances. 

Section 6. Ordinances adopted after April 28, 2013 that amend or refer to ordinances 

that have been included in the supplement shall be construed as if they amend or refer to like 

provisions of the Code. 

Section 7. This Ordinance shall become effective upon adoption, approval and 

publication as required by law. 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this 27th day of February, 2017. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ordinance Number 2693 
Page 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2693 is a true and correct 
copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Vestavia 
Hills on the 27th day of February, 2013 as same appears in the official records of said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills City Hall, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, Vestavia Hills 
Civic Center and Vestavia Hills New Merkel Houser this the ______ day of 
______________, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings 
      City Clerk 
 



Resolution Number 4924 
Page 1 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 4924 

 
A RESOLUTION RESCINDING RESOLUTION NUMBER 3599 
AND TO ESTABLISH THE PROCESS FOR SELECTING 
MEMBERS OF THE VESTAVIA HILLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
 WHEREAS, on March 6, 2006, the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills 

adopted and approved Resolution Number 3599 to detail the process for selecting and 

appointing a member of the Vestavia Hills Board of Education; and 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council agree because of changing technology 

and a conversion to a Council/Manager form of Government, it would be in the best 

public interest to amend the current selection process in keeping with Section 16-11-3 of 

the Code of Alabama, 1975.  

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That Resolution Number 3599 is hereby rescinded; and 

2. The Vestavia Hills Board of Education Selection Process is hereby adopted as 

follows: 

a. From this day forward, the public announcement of the upcoming vacancy 

shall be announced at the first regularly scheduled meeting of March; and 

b. Public announcement of the new member of the Vestavia Hills Board of 

Education be given at the last regularly scheduled City Council meeting of 

April; and 

3. That the new selection process be revised and a copy attached to this 

Resolution Number 4924; and 

4. This resolution shall become effective upon approval and adoption of the 

Vestavia Hills City Council. 

 



Resolution Number 4924 
Page 2 

 
APPROVED and ADOPTED, this the 27th day of February, 2017. 

 
 
 

Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Resolution Number 4924 
Page 3 

 
VESTAVIA HILLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SELECTION PROCESS 
 
INTRODUCTION. 
 
 In 1970, the City of Vestavia Hills formed its own school system.  Since that time, 

our system has developed a stellar reputation for academic excellence, which has been an 

important stimulus to our City’s growth and prosperity..  To promote the appointment of 

school board members who will protect and maintain excellence in academic 

achievement in our city schools, the City will adhere to the following school board 

selection and appointment process:   

a. the City Council will announce the upcoming Board vacancy at the 

first City Council meeting in March; 

b. the City Council will invite candidates to submit an application and a 

résumé to the City Council; 

c. the City Council will interview applicants, in conformance with Open 

Meetings Act of the State of Alabama; 

d. the City Council will discuss, in conformance with the Open Meetings 

Act of the State of Alabama, the merits of the nominees for the Board 

of Education; 

e. the City Council will vote on and announce the appointment at the last 

regular City Council meeting in April. 

 

 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF BOARD VACANCY. 
 
 The Code of Alabama, 1975, in §16-11-3, requires the City Council to appoint 

members of the Board of Education for full or unexpired terms.  A full term begins in the 

month of June and is for five (5) years.  The terms of the Board are staggered with one 

vacancy occurring each year. 

 The Council School Board liaison will announce during the first Council meeting 

in March of each year that an appointment for a full term will be made during the last 

Council meeting in April.  Interested candidates may apply no later than 5:00 p.m. on the 

day of the first regular Council meeting in April. 



Resolution Number 4924 
Page 4 

 
 In cases of unexpired terms, the Council School Board liaison will make the 

announcement as soon as possible after the Council receives notice of the ensuing 

vacancy.  The announcement will include the dates during which applicants may apply. 

 Immediately after the announcement is made by the Council School Board 

liaison, the City Clerk of Vestavia Hills will post notice on the City’s website and all 

other social media accounts of the City. A copy of the notice will be emailed to the 

Superintendent of the Board of Education to be distributed to the individual schools and 

parent/teacher organizations.  Such announcement will state the following information: 

 1. when the vacancy will occur; 

 2. the dates during which applicants may apply; 

 3. where and to whom applicants must submit their application; and 

 4. when the appointment will be made. 

 
 
APPLICATION FOR BOARD APPOINTMENT 
 
 Applicants must reside in the City and submit a completed application (Exhibit A) 

to the City Clerk by the announced deadline date. 

The City will provide applicants a copy of this selection procedure, along with 

any other helpful information, as approved by the Council School Board liason.  The City 

will post the application and all relevant information on the City website at the time of 

posting the opening announcement.   

The following are the state requirements (§16-11-2(c), Code of Alabama, 1975) 

for Board of Education members:   

“(c) No Person shall be eligible for election or appointment as a member of a 

city board of education unless he or she satisfies all of the following qualifications: 

1) Is a person of good moral character. 

2) Has obtained a high school diploma or its equivalent. 

3) Is not employed by that city board of education. 

4) Is not serving on the governing board of a private elementary or 

secondary educational institution. 

5) Is not on the National Sex Offender Registry or the state sex offender 

registry. 

6) Has not been convicted of a felony. 

 



Resolution Number 4924 
Page 5 

 
 
INTERVIEW OF APPLICANTS 
 
 Each candidate will be assigned an interview time.  Interview times will be 

assigned in the order of receipt of applications and at the time and date that is convenient 

for the Council. 

The following are additional desirable traits for effective board members, which 

the City Council may consider when interviewing candidates: 

 1. Commitment to Public Education – Demonstrates a commitment in 

public education by profession or through community service. 

 2. Dedication to Service – Devotes necessary time and energy to Board 

matters and is active in all Board meetings and functions, including 

periodic visits to schools and correspondence with concerned 

stakeholders. 

 3. Team-Oriented – Works collaboratively with other Board members to 

achieve common goals of the School System. 

 4. Integrity – Conducts business and personal affairs with the utmost 

integrity. 

 5. Open-Minded – Considers the opinions and constructive input of 

others, including Board members, school administrators, city officials 

and the public. 

 6. Judgment and Understanding – Understands and exercises good 

judgment and to make informed decisions in all Board matters; asks 

questions to promote clarity in decision-making. 

 7. Independence – Makes decisions independently of outside pressures or 

influence of special interest groups. 

 8. Communication Skills – Communicates effectively, both in writing 

and orally. 

  



Resolution Number 4924 
Page 6 

 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF SELECTION. 
 
 The appointment of the Board members for full terms will be made at the last City 

Council meeting in April.  Appointments to unexpired terms will be made at a designated 

time. 

 Immediately after the appointment is made the Council School Board liaison will 

issue a press release to announce the applicant.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Resolution Number 4924 
Page 7 

 
VESTAVIA HILLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SELECTION PROCESS 
 

 
Council Announces Vacancy 

City Clerk Posts Notice of Vacancy and Application Materials 
 
 
 

 

 
Candidates Submit Applications to City Clerk 

 
 

 
 
 

 
Council Interviews Applicants 

 
 
 

 

 
Council Discusses Candidates in an Open Meeting 

 
 
 

 

 
Council Votes on Appointment 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  



Resolution Number 4924 
Page 8 

 
Exhibit A 

 
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT 

TO THE VESTAVIA HILLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 

Full Name: ____________________________________________________________ 
   (first)    (middle)    (last) 
 

Address:  
 

Home Phone     Cell of Business Phone:  
 

Employer:     Position:  

 

Is your employer aware and supportive of your application? 
 

Education: 

 High School:    Graduation Year:  

 Undergraduate:   Degree:       Area of Study 

 Graduate School:   Degree:       Area of Study 
 

Academic Honors (including academic societies)  

 

References: 
 

Name:    Address     Phone 

 

Name:    Address     Phone 
 

Name:    Address     Phone 
 

List schools and either current grade of graduation date of your children who attend(ed) 

Vestavia Hills public schools: 

Name:    School(s)  Grade/Grad Date: 

Name    School(s)  Grade/Grad Date 

Name:    School(s)  Grade/Grad Date: 

Name    School(s)  Grade/Grad Date 



Resolution Number 4924 
Page 9 

 
What educational, professional, or civic experiences have you had that would contribute 

to your performance as a member of the Board? 

 

 

Describe your experience and involvement with the Vestavia Hills public school system: 

 

 

Why would you like to serve on the Board? 

 

 

Describe any areas you feel may constitute a potential conflict of interest should you be 

chosen to serve on the Board? 

 
 

My signature below attests the information I have provided on this application is true and 

correct to the best of my knowledge and that I meet the following minimum 

qualifications are required by §16-11-2(c) of the Code of Alabama, 1975. 
 

____________________________________  _________________ 
 (Signature)       Date 

 

(For use by the City Clerk) 
 

Date/Application Received:    Date of Interview: 



Resolution Number 4925 
Page 1 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4925 
 

 A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE DEDICATION OF THE STREET 
KNOWN AS PUMP HOUSE LANE 

 
 WHEREAS, Pump House Partners is the developer for Pump House Lane Subdivision in 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama.  This dedication consists of the street named “Pump House Lane”; such 

dedication not to include any improvements other than the streets named in this Resolution. 

 WHEREAS, the streets were built according to the Vestavia Hills specifications and the 

development company is presenting them to the City of Vestavia Hills for acceptance complete 

with a guarantee against any defects for a period of one (1) year from date of dedication. 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, that the City hereby accepts the offer of 

dedication made by Pump House Partners for Pump House Lane and is hereby named a public 

street. 

 ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 27th day of March, 2017. 

 
 
 

      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor  

ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4925



1

Rebecca Leavings

From: gmitchell@mitchell-industries.com
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:55 PM
To: Rebecca Leavings
Cc: Lori Beth Kearley
Subject: Pump House Lane Road dedication

Becky, it has been some time since we talked. I trust that you are doing well; I know that you are staying busy. Lori 
Kearley informed me that I should make the following request to you in conjunction with our efforts to obtain the 
proceeds from the performance bond that Pump House Partners LLC (it might have been Pump House Development 
Company LLC)  posted around 10 years ago with regards to the development of the site plan for Pump House Lane. 
 
The purpose of this email is to officially request the dedication of Pump House Lane to the City of Vestavia for 
maintenance. As you may know, Christopher Brady, the City Engineer, has inspected the site and affirmed that it 
conforms to all of the requirements contained in the site plan as approved by the City. 
 
I would request that you send the proceeds of the performance bond when available to the following address: 
 
Guy K. Mitchell, Jr. 
President Pump House Partners 
200 Kilsby Circle 
Bessemer, AL 35022 
 
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please contact me if you require any additional information. 
 
Regards  
 
 
.  
 
Guy K. Mitchell Jr. 
Chairman 
772‐925‐1527 p 
205‐612‐4960 c 
www.deshazo.com 
DESHAZO / Cranes / Service / Automation 
 

Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4925



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4925



Resolution Number 4926 
Page 1 

 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4926 
 
 A RESOLUTION PROPOSING THE ANNEXATION OF 

CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE CORPORATE LIMITS 
OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA. 

 
 WHEREAS, there has been a petition filed with the City Clerk of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and herein presented to the City Council of the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, dated October 6, 2016, wherein all owners of certain property contiguous to 

the City Limits of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, ask that their property be annexed to 

the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama; and 

 WHEREAS, said Petition has been presented to the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 13th day of March, 2017; and 

 WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, 

and to the citizens thereof to consider annexation of said territory and bringing it within the 

corporate limits of this Municipality; and 

 WHEREAS, said petitioners must comply with Act #604, 1970 Alabama Legislature 

regarding Fire Districts (property owners are to be responsible for fire dues if they are within 

another Fire District at the time of the annexation petition). 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

 1.  That the said Petition shall be published one (1) time in The Birmingham News, a 

newspaper of general circulation in Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama, on the 15th 

day of March, 2017. 

 2.  That on the 26th day of June, 2017, in the Vestavia Hills City Hall, a public 

hearing will be held to determine the truths of the matter set forth in said petition and to 

consider any protests or objections filed in writing with the City Clerk prior to such hearing, 

to determine whether it is in the public interest or not that said property be annexed to the 

City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and to consider adoption of an Ordinance annexing the 

territory described in said petition to this Municipality. 

 3.  That this Resolution shall become known and referred to as Resolution Number 

4926 by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and as annexation of the 

following described property by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama: 



Resolution Number 4926 
Page 2 

 

 

3139 Renfro Road 
Lot 9, Block 2, South Vestavia Estates 

Pamela and Joey Snow, Owner(s) 
 
 APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 13th day of March, 2017. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 



Resolution Number 4926 
Page 3 

 

 

 



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4926



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4926



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4926



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4926



 

 

 

 

Exhibit - Resolution No. 4926



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4926



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4926



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4926



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4926



Ordinance Number 2697 
Page Number 1 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2697 
 
 AN ORDINANCE TO ALTER, REARRANGE, AND EXTEND THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, 
ALABAMA, SO AS TO EMBRACE AND INCLUDE WITHIN THE 
CORPORATE AREA OF SAID CITY ALL TERRITORY NOW 
WITHIN SUCH CORPORATE LIMITS AND ALSO CERTAIN 
OTHER TERRITORY CONTIGUOUS TO SAID CITY. 

 
  WHEREAS, a certain petition signed by Pamela and Joey Snow dated 

October 6, 2016, that the property therein described be annexed to the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, together with a map of said territory showing its relationship to the 

corporate limits of the City, has been filed with the City Clerk of the City of Vestavia 

Hills; and 

  WHEREAS, this Council has determined and found that the matters set 

forth and alleged in said petition are true and correct, and that it is in the public interest 

that said territory be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills; 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

  SECTION 1.  That said Council hereby assents to the annexation of said 

territory to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, the corporate limits of the City to be 

extended and rearranged pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 42, Article 2, 

Code of Alabama, 1975 (Sections 11-42-20 through 11-42-23, as amended) so as to 

embrace and include said territory, in addition to the territory already within its present 

corporate limits.  The new boundary line does not lie at any point more than half the 

distance between the old city boundary and the corporate boundary of any other 

municipality.  Said territory is described as follows: 

 
3139 Renfro Road 

Lot 9, Block 2, South Vestavia Estates 
Pamela and Joey Snow 

 
  SECTION 2.  That the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this 

Ordinance containing an accurate description of said annexed territory with the Probate 

Judge of Jefferson County, Alabama, and also cause a copy of this Ordinance to be 

published/posted in accordance with Alabama law. 



Ordinance Number 2697 
Page Number 2 

 
  APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 13th day of March, 2017. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2697 is a true and 
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Vestavia Hills on the 13th day of March, 2017, as same appears in the official records of 
said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, 
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the 
______ day of ______________, 2017. 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings 
      City Clerk 
 
 



Ordinance Number 2697 
Page Number 3 

 

 



Resolution Number 4927 
Page 1 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 4927 

 
 A RESOLUTION PROPOSING THE ANNEXATION 

OF CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE CORPORATE 
LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, 
ALABAMA. 

 
 WHEREAS, there has been a petition filed with the City Clerk of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and herein presented to the City Council of the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, dated October 17, 2016, wherein all owners of certain property 

contiguous to the City Limits of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, ask that their 

property be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama; and 

 WHEREAS, said Petition has been presented to the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 13th day of March, 2017; and 

 WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the City of Vestavia Hills, 

Alabama, and to the citizens thereof to consider annexation of said territory and bringing 

it within the corporate limits of this Municipality; and 

 WHEREAS, said petitioners must comply with Act #604, 1970 Alabama 

Legislature regarding Fire Districts (property owners are to be responsible for fire dues if 

they are within another Fire District at the time of the annexation petition). 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

 1.  That the said Petition shall be published one (1) time in The Birmingham 

News, a newspaper of general circulation in Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama, 

on the 15th day of March, 2017. 

 2.  That on the 26th day of June, 2017, in the Vestavia Hills City Hall, a public 

hearing will be held to determine the truths of the matter set forth in said petition and to 

consider any protests or objections filed in writing with the City Clerk prior to such 

hearing, to determine whether it is in the public interest or not that said property be 

annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and to consider adoption of an Ordinance 

annexing the territory described in said petition to this Municipality. 

 3.  That this Resolution shall become known and referred to as Resolution 

Number 4927 by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and as 



Resolution Number 4927 
Page 2 

 
annexation of the following described property by the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama: 

2696 Altadena Road 
Lot 1A, Resurvey of Lot 1, Altadena Park 

Curtis and Lisa Martin, Owner(s) 
 
 APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 13th day of March, 2017. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 



Resolution Number 4927 
Page 3 

 

 



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4927



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4927



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4927



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit - Resolution No. 4927



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4927



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4927



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4927



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4927



Exhibit - Resolution No. 4927



Ordinance Number 2698 
Page 1 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2698 
 
 AN ORDINANCE TO ALTER, REARRANGE, AND EXTEND THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, 
ALABAMA, SO AS TO EMBRACE AND INCLUDE WITHIN THE 
CORPORATE AREA OF SAID CITY ALL TERRITORY NOW 
WITHIN SUCH CORPORATE LIMITS AND ALSO CERTAIN 
OTHER TERRITORY CONTIGUOUS TO SAID CITY. 

 
  WHEREAS, a certain petition signed by Curtis and Lisa Martin dated 

October 17, 2016, that the property therein described be annexed to the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, together with a map of said territory showing its relationship to the 

corporate limits of the City, has been filed with the City Clerk of the City of Vestavia 

Hills; and 

  WHEREAS, this Council has determined and found that the matters set 

forth and alleged in said petition are true and correct, and that it is in the public interest 

that said territory be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills; 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

  SECTION 1.  That said Council hereby assents to the annexation of said 

territory to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, the corporate limits of the City to be 

extended and rearranged pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 42, Article 2, 

Code of Alabama, 1975 (Sections 11-42-20 through 11-42-23, as amended) so as to 

embrace and include said territory, in addition to the territory already within its present 

corporate limits.  The new boundary line does not lie at any point more than half the 

distance between the old city boundary and the corporate boundary of any other 

municipality.  Said territory is described as follows: 

 
2696 Altadena Road 

Lot 1A, Resurvey of Lot 1, Altadena Park 
Curtis and Lisa Martin 

 
  SECTION 2.  That the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this 

Ordinance containing an accurate description of said annexed territory with the Probate 

Judge of Jefferson County, Alabama, and also cause a copy of this Ordinance to be 

published/posted in accordance with Alabama law. 



Ordinance Number 2698 
Page 2 

 
  APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 13th day of March, 2017. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2698 is a true and 
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Vestavia Hills on the 13th day of March, 2017, as same appears in the official records of 
said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, 
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the 
______ day of ______________, 2017. 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings 
      City Clerk 
 
 



Ordinance Number 2698 
Page 3 

 

 



Resolution Number 4928 
Page 1 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 4928 

 
 A RESOLUTION PROPOSING THE ANNEXATION 

OF CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE CORPORATE 
LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, 
ALABAMA. 

 
 WHEREAS, there has been a petition filed with the City Clerk of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and herein presented to the City Council of the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, dated December 15, 2015, wherein all owners of certain property 

contiguous to the City Limits of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, ask that their 

property be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama; and 

 WHEREAS, said Petition has been presented to the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 13th day of March, 2017; and 

 WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the City of Vestavia Hills, 

Alabama, and to the citizens thereof to consider annexation of said territory and bringing 

it within the corporate limits of this Municipality; and 

 WHEREAS, said petitioners must comply with Act #604, 1970 Alabama 

Legislature regarding Fire Districts (property owners are to be responsible for fire dues if 

they are within another Fire District at the time of the annexation petition). 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

 1.  That the said Petition shall be published one (1) time in The Birmingham 

News, a newspaper of general circulation in Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama, 

on the 15th day of March, 2017. 

 2.  That on the 26th day of June, 2017, in the Vestavia Hills City Hall, a public 

hearing will be held to determine the truths of the matter set forth in said petition and to 

consider any protests or objections filed in writing with the City Clerk prior to such 

hearing, to determine whether it is in the public interest or not that said property be 

annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and to consider adoption of an Ordinance 

annexing the territory described in said petition to this Municipality. 

 3.  That this Resolution shall become known and referred to as Resolution 

Number 4928 by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and as 



Resolution Number 4928 
Page 2 

 
annexation of the following described property by the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama: 

2611 April Drive 
Lot 9, Altadena Acres 

Charles and Stephanie Langer, Owner(s) 
 
 APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 13th day of March, 2017. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 



Resolution Number 4928 
Page 3 

 

 



2611 April Drive; Langner







 

2611 April Drive; Langner



 

 

2611 April Drive; Langner



2611 April Drive; Langner



2611 April Drive; Langner



2611 April Drive; Langner



2611 April Drive; Langner



2611 April Drive; Langner



2611 April Drive; Langner



Ordinance Number 2699 
Page 1 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2699 
 
 AN ORDINANCE TO ALTER, REARRANGE, AND EXTEND THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, 
ALABAMA, SO AS TO EMBRACE AND INCLUDE WITHIN THE 
CORPORATE AREA OF SAID CITY ALL TERRITORY NOW 
WITHIN SUCH CORPORATE LIMITS AND ALSO CERTAIN 
OTHER TERRITORY CONTIGUOUS TO SAID CITY. 

 
  WHEREAS, a certain petition signed by Charles and Stephanie Langer 

dated December 15, 2015, that the property therein described be annexed to the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, together with a map of said territory showing its relationship to 

the corporate limits of the City, has been filed with the City Clerk of the City of Vestavia 

Hills; and 

  WHEREAS, this Council has determined and found that the matters set 

forth and alleged in said petition are true and correct, and that it is in the public interest 

that said territory be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills; 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

  SECTION 1.  That said Council hereby assents to the annexation of said 

territory to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, the corporate limits of the City to be 

extended and rearranged pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 42, Article 2, 

Code of Alabama, 1975 (Sections 11-42-20 through 11-42-23, as amended) so as to 

embrace and include said territory, in addition to the territory already within its present 

corporate limits.  The new boundary line does not lie at any point more than half the 

distance between the old city boundary and the corporate boundary of any other 

municipality.  Said territory is described as follows: 

 
2611 April Drive 

Lot 9, Altadena Acres 
Charles and Stephanie Langer 

 
  SECTION 2.  That the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this 

Ordinance containing an accurate description of said annexed territory with the Probate 

Judge of Jefferson County, Alabama, and also cause a copy of this Ordinance to be 

published/posted in accordance with Alabama law. 



Ordinance Number 2699 
Page 2 

 
  APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 13th day of March, 2017. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2699 is a true and 
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Vestavia Hills on the 13th day of March, 2017, as same appears in the official records of 
said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, 
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the 
______ day of ______________, 2017. 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings 
      City Clerk 
 
 



Ordinance Number 2699 
Page 3 

 

 



Resolution Number 4929 
Page 1 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 4929 

 
 A RESOLUTION PROPOSING THE ANNEXATION 

OF CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE CORPORATE 
LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, 
ALABAMA. 

 
 WHEREAS, there has been a petition filed with the City Clerk of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and herein presented to the City Council of the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, dated January 17, 2017, wherein all owners of certain property 

contiguous to the City Limits of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, ask that their 

property be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama; and 

 WHEREAS, said Petition has been presented to the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 13th day of March, 2017; and 

 WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the City of Vestavia Hills, 

Alabama, and to the citizens thereof to consider annexation of said territory and bringing 

it within the corporate limits of this Municipality; and 

 WHEREAS, said petitioners must comply with Act #604, 1970 Alabama 

Legislature regarding Fire Districts (property owners are to be responsible for fire dues if 

they are within another Fire District at the time of the annexation petition). 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

 1.  That the said Petition shall be published one (1) time in The Birmingham 

News, a newspaper of general circulation in Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama, 

on the 15th day of March, 2017. 

 2.  That on the 26th day of June, 2017, in the Vestavia Hills City Hall, a public 

hearing will be held to determine the truths of the matter set forth in said petition and to 

consider any protests or objections filed in writing with the City Clerk prior to such 

hearing, to determine whether it is in the public interest or not that said property be 

annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and to consider adoption of an Ordinance 

annexing the territory described in said petition to this Municipality. 

 3.  That this Resolution shall become known and referred to as Resolution 

Number 4929 by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and as 



Resolution Number 4929 
Page 2 

 
annexation of the following described property by the City Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama: 

2470 Dolly Ridge Trail 
Lot 5, Block 2, Dolly Ridge Estates, 1st Add 

Matthew and Jessica Jones, Owner(s) 
 
 APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 13th day of March, 2017. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 



Resolution Number 4929 
Page 3 

 

 



Exhibit - Resolution 4929 
2470 Dolly Ridge Trail



Exhibit - Resolution 4929 
2470 Dolly Ridge Trail



Exhibit - Resolution 4929 
2470 Dolly Ridge Trail



Exhibit - Resolution 4929 
2470 Dolly Ridge Trail



 

 

 

 

Exhibit - Resolution 4929 
2470 Dolly Ridge Trail



Exhibit - Resolution 4929 
2470 Dolly Ridge Trail



Exhibit - Resolution 4929 
2470 Dolly Ridge Trail



Exhibit - Resolution 4929 
2470 Dolly Ridge Trail



Exhibit - Resolution 4929 
2470 Dolly Ridge Trail



Ordinance Number 2700 
Page 1 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2700 
 
 AN ORDINANCE TO ALTER, REARRANGE, AND EXTEND THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, 
ALABAMA, SO AS TO EMBRACE AND INCLUDE WITHIN THE 
CORPORATE AREA OF SAID CITY ALL TERRITORY NOW 
WITHIN SUCH CORPORATE LIMITS AND ALSO CERTAIN 
OTHER TERRITORY CONTIGUOUS TO SAID CITY. 

 
  WHEREAS, a certain petition signed by Matthew and Jessica Jones dated 

January 17, 2017, that the property therein described be annexed to the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, together with a map of said territory showing its relationship to the 

corporate limits of the City, has been filed with the City Clerk of the City of Vestavia 

Hills; and 

  WHEREAS, this Council has determined and found that the matters set 

forth and alleged in said petition are true and correct, and that it is in the public interest 

that said territory be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills; 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 

Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows: 

  SECTION 1.  That said Council hereby assents to the annexation of said 

territory to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, the corporate limits of the City to be 

extended and rearranged pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 42, Article 2, 

Code of Alabama, 1975 (Sections 11-42-20 through 11-42-23, as amended) so as to 

embrace and include said territory, in addition to the territory already within its present 

corporate limits.  The new boundary line does not lie at any point more than half the 

distance between the old city boundary and the corporate boundary of any other 

municipality.  Said territory is described as follows: 

 
2470 Dolly Ridge Trail 

Lot 5, Block 2, Dolly Ridge Estates, 1st Add 
Matthew and Jessica Jones 

 
  SECTION 2.  That the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this 

Ordinance containing an accurate description of said annexed territory with the Probate 

Judge of Jefferson County, Alabama, and also cause a copy of this Ordinance to be 

published/posted in accordance with Alabama law. 



Ordinance Number 2700 
Page 2 

 
  APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 13th day of March, 2017. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2700 is a true and 
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Vestavia Hills on the 13th day of March, 2017, as same appears in the official records of 
said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, 
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the 
______ day of ______________, 2017. 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 



Ordinance Number 2700 
Page 3 

 

 



Resolution Number 4906 
Page 1 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4906 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY MANAGER 
TO APPROPRIATE FUNDING AND TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER AN 
AGREEMENT FOR WHITEWAY LIGHTING IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY 
OF HIGHWAY 31 

 
 WHEREAS, the Vestavia Hills Public Services Department researched options to 

upgrade the lights on the right-of-way of Highway 31; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Engineer, in a memorandum to the City Manager, indicated said 

need, along with a listing of the expected expenditures, a copy of which is marked as “Exhibit 

A” attached to and incorporated into this Resolution Number 4906 as if written fully therein; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Manager has reviewed said request and recommended approval; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council feel it is in the best public interest to approve 

the request as presented. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The Mayor and City Manager are hereby authorized to expend an amount not to 

exceed $214,000.00 as detailed in “Exhibit A”, said exhibit is attached to and 

incorporated into this Resolution Number 4906 as if written fully therein; and 

2. The Mayor and City Manager are hereby authorized to execute and deliver any and 

all necessary agreements in order to upgrade the lights on the right-of-way of 

Highway 31 pursuant to details presented in “Exhibit A”; and 

3. This Resolution Number 4906 shall become effective immediately upon adoption and 

approval. 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 13th day of March, 2017. 

 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 



Resolution Number 4906 
Page 2 

 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings  
City Clerk 



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



AGREEMENT made as of the ________ day of March, 2017. 
(In words, indicate day, month and year) 
 
BETWEEN the Owner: 
(Name, legal status, address and other information) 
 
City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216 
 
and the Contractor: 
(Name, legal status, address and other information) 
 
Innovis Lighting, Inc. 
58 Vine Street, Suite 100 
Mountain Brook, AL 35213 
 
Lyemance Building Company 
58 Vine Street, Suite 100 
Mountain Brook, AL 35213 
 
for the following Project: 
(Name, location and detailed description) 
 
City of Vestavia Hills Whiteway Project (120 Lights Highway 31) 
 
 
The Architect: 
(Name, legal status, address and other information) 
 
none 
 
The Owner and Contractor agree as follows. 
 
Please refer to Innovis’ Response to RFP 01-17. Innovis’ response and all attachments thereto are hereby 
incorporated by reference. 
 

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



TABLE OF ARTICLES 
 
1 THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
2 THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT 
 
3 DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 
 
4 CONTRACT SUM 
 
5 PAYMENTS 
 
6 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
 
7 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION 
 
8 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 
9 ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
10 INSURANCE AND BONDS 
 
ARTICLE 1   THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
The Contract Documents consist of this Agreement, Conditions of the Contract (General, Supplementary and other 
Conditions), Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior to execution of this Agreement, other documents listed 
in this Agreement and Modifications issued after execution of this Agreement, all of which form the Contract, and 
are as fully a part of the Contract as if attached to this Agreement or repeated herein. The Contract represents the 
entire and integrated agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes prior negotiations, representations or 
agreements, either written or oral. An enumeration of the Contract Documents, other than a Modification, appears in 
Article 9. 
 
ARTICLE 2   THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT 
The Contractor shall fully execute the Work described in the Contract Documents, except as specifically indicated in 
the Contract Documents to be the responsibility of others. 
 
ARTICLE 3   DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 
§ 3.1 The date of commencement of the Work shall be the date of this Agreement unless a different date is stated 
below or provision is made for the date to be fixed in a notice to proceed issued by the Owner. 
(Insert the date of commencement if it differs from the date of this Agreement or, if applicable, state that the date 
will be fixed in a notice to proceed.) 
 
Work shall begin within 45 days of notice to proceed being received by Innovis, subject to all repair work being 
completed and fixture availability. Fixture lead time is estimated to be between six (6) and eight (8) weeks. Project 
duration is estimated to be between six (6) and eight (8) weeks. 
 
If, prior to the commencement of the Work, the Owner requires time to file mortgages and other security interests, 
the Owner’s time requirement shall be as follows: 
 
n/a 
 
§ 3.2 The Contract Time shall be measured from the date of commencement. 
 
§ 3.3 The Contractor shall achieve Substantial Completion of the entire Work not later than one hundred twenty 
(120) days from the date of commencement, or as follows: 

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



(Insert number of calendar days. Alternatively, a calendar date may be used when coordinated with the date of 
commencement. If appropriate, insert requirements for earlier Substantial Completion of certain portions of the 
Work.) 
 
 

Portion of Work Substantial Completion Date 
    

 
, subject to adjustments of this Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents. 
(Insert provisions, if any, for liquidated damages relating to failure to achieve Substantial Completion on time or for 
bonus payments for early completion of the Work.) 
 
n/a 
Should the Contractor fail for any reason to achieve total Substantial Completion by the date set forth in Section 3.3, 
the Contractor shall pay liquidated damages (and any attorneys’ fees, as discussed below) to the Owner in the 
amount set forth above.  The Parties agree that such liquidated damages are reasonable estimate of the damages 
which Owner will suffer from such delay.  Should litigation or arbitration arise regarding the Contract Documents or 
the Work, attorneys’ fees shall be awarded to the party who prevails in such litigation or arbitration.  An award of 
liquidated damages under this provision shall not preclude Owner’s right to recover attorneys’ fees.  It is understood 
that the Contractor shall make all reasonable efforts to maintain the current project schedule as included in this 
contract and subsequent revisions. 
 
The Contractor shall not be entitled to additional or extended general condition costs due to the Contractor’s failure 
to complete all work on schedule unless such failure is a result of an Owner initiated change in scope of Work and 
Contractor followed the applicable procedures for requesting such additional compensation pursuant to the General 
Conditions and notified Owner, in writing, promptly of the change in Scope of Work. 
 
ARTICLE 4   CONTRACT SUM 
§ 4.1 The Owner shall pay the Contractor the Contract Sum in current funds for the Contractor’s performance of the 
Contract. The Contract Sum shall be One Hundred Sixty One Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety Five Dollars 
($161,795.00), subject to additions and deductions as provided in the Contract Documents. 
 
§ 4.2 The Contract Sum is based upon the following alternates, if any, which are described in the Contract 
Documents and are hereby accepted by the Owner: 
(State the numbers or other identification of accepted alternates. If the bidding or proposal documents permit the 
Owner to accept other alternates subsequent to the execution of this Agreement, attach a schedule of such other 
alternates showing the amount for each and the date when that amount expires.) 
 
n/a 
 
§ 4.3 Unit prices, if any: 
(Identify and state the unit price; state quantity limitations, if any, to which the unit price will be applicable.) 
 

Item Units and Limitations Price Per Unit ($ 0.00) 
n/a     

 
§ 4.4 Allowances included in the Contract Sum, if any: 
(Identify allowance and state exclusions, if any, from the allowance price.) 
 

Item Price 
n/a    

 

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



ARTICLE 5   PAYMENTS 
§ 5.1 PROGRESS PAYMENTS 
§ 5.1.1 Based upon Applications for Payment submitted to the City by the Contractor, the City shall make progress 
payments on account of the Contract Sum to the Contractor as provided below and elsewhere in the Contract 
Documents. 
 
§ 5.1.2 The period covered by each Application for Payment shall be one calendar month ending on the last day of 
the month, or as follows: 
50% of contract price shall be due upon execution of the contract. 
50% of the contract price shall be due upon completion of the contract. 
 
§ 5.1.3 Upon submission of a properly completed and submitted Application for Payment, the City shall make 
payment within fourteen (14) days following receipt.  
 
§ 5.1.4 Each Application for Payment shall be based on the most recent schedule of values submitted by the 
Contractor in accordance with the Contract Documents. The schedule of values shall allocate the entire Contract 
Sum among the various portions of the Work and must be submitted with each Application for Payment. The 
schedule of values shall be prepared in such form and supported by such data to substantiate its accuracy as the 
Architect may require. This schedule, unless objected to by the Architect, shall be used as a basis for reviewing the 
Contractor’s Applications for Payment; provided, however, the Schedule of Values shall not be deemed acceptance 
of work not completed in accordance with the plans and specifications and the Contractor shall remain obligated to 
complete the Work in accordance with the plans and specifications regardless of the Schedule of Values.. 
 
§ 5.1.5 Applications for Payment shall show the percentage of completion of each portion of the Work as of the end 
of the period covered by the Application for Payment; provided, however, neither the application, nor the reflected 
percentage of completion, nor the payment of any sums shall be deemed acceptance of the Work not completed in 
accordance with the plans and specifications and the Contractor shall remain obligated to complete the Work in 
accordance with the plans and specifications regardless of whether payment has been made less retainage of Ten 
percent (10%). 
 
§ 5.1.6 Intentionally Omitted 
 
§ 5.1.7 Intentionally Omitted 
 
§ 5.1.8 Reduction or limitation of retainage, if any, shall be as follows:  Ten percent (10%) until Final Payment under 
Section 5.2.   
(If it is intended, prior to Substantial Completion of the entire Work, to reduce or limit the retainage resulting from 
the percentages inserted in Sections 5.1.6.1 and 5.1.6.2 above, and this is not explained elsewhere in the Contract 
Documents, insert here provisions for such reduction or limitation.) 
 
n/a 
 
§ 5.1.9 Except with the City’s prior approval, the Contractor shall not make advance payments to suppliers for 
materials or equipment which have not been delivered and stored at the site. 
 
§ 5.2 FINAL PAYMENT 
§ 5.2.1 Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shall be made by the Owner to the 
Contractor when 

.1 the Contractor has fully performed the Contract except for the Contractor’s responsibility to correct 
Work as provided in Section 12.2.2 of AIA Document A201–2007, and to satisfy other requirements, 
if any, which extend beyond final payment.; and 

.2 Intentionally Omitted. 
 
§ 5.2.2 The Owner’s final payment to the Contractor shall be made no later than 14 days after the completion of the 
work, or as follows: 
 

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



n/a 
 
No later than thirty (30) days after: 
 

(a) The Contractor submits to Owner an unconditional lien for the material and labor in connection with 
this Project for prior month’s pay request.  Such lien shall be from the Contractor, each subcontractor 
and each potential lien claimant and shall be executed and acknowledged before a notary; and 

(b) Completion of the scope of Work under this Agreement, with any amount paid, less the amount 
determined by the Architect for any incomplete items such as the Architect’s punch work, the units’ 
respective purchasers’ punch work, and any warranty items; and 

(c) The amount is withheld from final payment to the Contractor at Substantial Completion shall be equal 
to one half (½ ) times the cost to complete the Architect’s punch work, the units’ respective 
purchasers’ punch work, and any warranty items, with such cost to be determined by the Architect; and 

(d) Owner is in receipt of all warranties and manuals for each subcontractor as related to the close-out 
documents, which a list of such close-out documents is attached as Exhibit "E" and noted by the 
specifications such as test reports, redline drawings (2 copies) and termite inspection reports; and 

(e) The Contractor submits to Owner the copies of all permits, inspection reports, test reports, signed and 
approved by the local or regulating authority involving the Project; and 

(f) The Contractor submits the original of all certificates of occupancy, Architect’s inspection reports and 
Civil Engineers’ certifications; and 

(g) Owner’s receipt of certificates of final completion of the Project from the Project’s architects/engineers 
certifying that the Project has been substantially completed in accordance with the Contract 
Documents, subject to a minor punch list; and 

(h) Providing as-built drawings and redlines detailing any changes made to the original plans and 
specifications; and 

(i) Conditional full and final lien waivers from the Contractor and each subcontractor and potential lien 
claimant receiving money from the final payment and unconditional full and final waiver of liens from 
such parties within fifteen (15) working days after receipt of final payment form the Owner; and 

(j) Contractor’s final accounting. 
 
ARTICLE 6   DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
§ 6.1 INITIAL DECISION MAKER 
The Architect will serve as Initial Decision Maker pursuant to Section 15.2 of AIA Document A201–2007, unless 
the parties appoint below another individual, not a party to this Agreement, to serve as Initial Decision Maker. 
(If the parties mutually agree, insert the name, address and other contact information of the Initial Decision Maker, 
if other than the Architect.) 
 
Pat Boone 
City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216 
 
§ 6.2 BINDING DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
For any Claim subject to, but not resolved by, mediation pursuant to Section 15.3 of AIA Document A201–2007, the 
method of binding dispute resolution shall be as follows: 
(Check the appropriate box. If the Owner and Contractor do not select a method of binding dispute resolution 
below, or do not subsequently agree in writing to a binding dispute resolution method other than litigation, Claims 
will be resolved by litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction.) 
 

[   ] Arbitration pursuant to Section 15.4 of AIA Document A201–2007 
 
[X ] Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction in Jefferson County, Alabama. 
 
[   ] Other (Specify) 

 

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



ARTICLE 7   TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION 
§ 7.1 The Contract may be not be terminated by the City or the Contractor once executed except as follows: 
The City may terminate the contract if the Contractor ceases work for a period of thirty (30) days or more. 
 
§ 7.2 The Work may be suspended by the Owner as provided in Article 14, Section 14.2.1.3 of AIA Document 
A201–2007. 
 
ARTICLE 8   MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
§ 8.1 Where reference is made in this Agreement to a provision of AIA Document A201–2007 or another Contract 
Document, the reference refers to that provision as amended or supplemented by other provisions of the Contract 
Documents. 
 
§ 8.2 Payments due and unpaid under the Contract shall bear interest from the date payment is due at the rate stated 
below, or in the absence thereof, at the legal rate prevailing from time to time at the place where the Project is 
located. 
(Insert rate of interest agreed upon, if any.) 
 
8% per annum 
 
§ 8.3 The Owner’s representative: 
(Name, address and other information) 
 
Brian Davis 
City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216 
 
§ 8.4 The Contractor’s representative: 
(Name, address and other information) 
 
J. Randall Pitts, Jr. 
58 Vine Street, Suite 100 
Mountain Brook, AL 35213 
 
§ 8.5 Neither the Owner’s nor the Contractor’s representative shall be changed without ten days written notice to the 
other party. 
 
§ 8.6 Other provisions: 
 
ARTICLE 9   ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
§ 9.1 The Contract Documents, except for Modifications issued after execution of this Agreement, are enumerated in 
the sections below. 
 
§ 9.1.1 The Agreement is this executed AIA Document A101–2007, Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner 
and Contractor. 
 
§ 9.1.2 The General Conditions are AIA Document A201–2007, General Conditions of the Contract for 
Construction. 
 
§ 9.1.3 The Supplementary and other Conditions of the Contract: 
 

Document Title Date Pages 
Exhibit 1    

 
§ 9.1.4 The Specifications: 
(Either list the Specifications here or refer to an exhibit attached to this Agreement.) 

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit 1 
 

Section Title Date Pages 
      

 
§ 9.1.5 The Drawings: 
(Either list the Drawings here or refer to an exhibit attached to this Agreement.) 
Exhibit 1 
 

Number Title Date 
     

 
§ 9.1.6 The Addenda, if any: 
 

Number Date Pages 
     

 
Portions of Addenda relating to bidding requirements are not part of the Contract Documents unless the bidding 
requirements are also enumerated in this Article 9. 
 
§ 9.1.7 Additional documents, if any, forming part of the Contract Documents: 
 

.1 Other documents, if any, listed below: 
(List here any additional documents that are intended to form part of the Contract Documents. AIA 
Document A201–2007 provides that bidding requirements such as advertisement or invitation to bid, 
Instructions to Bidders, sample forms and the Contractor’s bid are not part of the Contract 
Documents unless enumerated in this Agreement.  They should be listed here only if intended to be 
part of the Contract Documents.) 

 
Innovis’ response to RFP 01-17 is attached hereto and incorporated by reference. 

 
ARTICLE 10   INSURANCE AND BONDS 
The Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance and provide bonds as determined and required by the City of 
Vestavia, not to exceed those coverages specifically enumerated in Innovis’ response to RFP 01-17.  
 
This Agreement entered into as of the day and year first written above. 
 

    

   
OWNER (Signature)  CONTRACTOR (Signature) 

City of Vestavia Hills  
Innovis Lighting, Inc. & Lyemance Building 
Company 

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



 
(Printed name and title) 

 _J. Randall Pitts, Jr., Managing Member________ 
(Printed name and title) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVE AS TO FORM 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
COUNTY ATTORNEY 

 
 

 

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit'1'

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



!! ! ! ! 58 Vine Street, Suite 100 
Birmingham, AL 35213 

(205) 401-6739 (c) 
(205) 396-3979 (o) 

www.innovislighting.com 

 
 

January 31, 2016 
 
Mr. Brian C. Davis 
City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216 
 
 Re: RFP 01-17 LED Whiteway LED Conversion 
 
Mr. Davis: 
 

Innovis Lighting is pleased to respond to the City of Vestavia’s request for 
proposal for the above-referenced project.  

 
Specified Product 
 
We have specified the Cooper Streetworks Galleon LED Luminaire, which 

provides a nominal output of 25,848 lumens. The product is fully covered by a five (5) 
year manufacturer’s warranty. The complete specifications sheets for the fixture are 
attached hereto as Exhibit 1. 

 
Methodology 
 
We have assumed $0.10 per kilowatt hour as the cost of power for the savings 

calculations. We have further assumed a 6,570 hour (1.5 year) replacement schedule for 
the bulbs, and a 13,140 hour (3 year) ballast replacement schedule. Power savings were 
calculated using a 400 watt metal halide bulb, with a 65 watt ballast factor. The ALDOT 
required Galleon LED Luminaire has an input of 258 watts per fixture. The total system 
wattage was calculated for the existing versus the proposed system. These calculations 
are attached in spreadsheet format as Exhibit 2. The estimated return on initial investment 
(ROI) is 14.9 years, exclusive of maintenance savings. Including maintenance, the ROI is 
estimated to be 5.36 years. Replacement of step-down transformers and the associated 
installation costs of same are not included, as they have been omitted in this RFP. Also 
included in our quotation is the cost of safety personnel to handle traffic and safety 
during the installation. We anticipate this project will take approximately 35 days. 
 

References 
 
Innovis Lighting has recently completed two similar projects within the past year. 

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Both involved Cree LED light engines being installed on existing poles in municipal right 
of ways and streets. Both projects further required scheduling and safety measures to 
insure quick, safe and efficient installation of the retrofit fixtures. A list of references for 
these projects is attached hereto as Exhibit 3. The City of Hoover has also undertaken a 
similar project with the Galleon LED Luminaire. 

 
Cost Proposal Form 
 
Project cost is attached hereto as Exhibit 4. 
 
Variances 
 
Innovis Lighting certifies that the fixtures provided meet Alabama Department of 

Transportation specifications for the project. However, Innovis does not guarantee that 
the project as a whole will meet AL DOT RP-8 specifications due to the variable pole 
spacing, as outlined in Mr. Leonard’s AL DOT letter of December 19, 2016, to Jeff 
Downes. Specifically, Mr. Leonard states that ALDOT will model the project for 
brightness if the City of Vestavia will provide the pole height and spacing along U.S. 31. 
If the Alabama Department of Transportation has performed this survey, and has certified 
that the specified Galleon fixture will meet ALDOT brightness requirements with the 
existing pole spacing, Innovis Lighting will warrant approval of the proposed system. 
Innovis Lighting warrants that the fixtures will perform as specified within the 
manufacturer’s specification with 10% variance, and further warrants saving in 
accordance with Alabama Code 41-16-141. 

 
Bonding 
 
Per paragraph 7, Innovis Lighting certifies that upon award of this contract, it will 

acquire a pay and performance bond. The cost of this bond is included in this bid. 
 
At present, Innovis Lighting is unable to determine if any insurer currently issues 

bonds in compliance with the requirements of Code of Alabama 41-16-141. However, we 
have budgeted bonding per 41-16-141 in this proposal. 

 
Additional Options 
 
A sample AIA contract is attached hereto as Exhibit 5. Innovis Lighting also has 

the ability to finance this project. Please feel free to contact me if you have any additional 
questions, or if we can provide you with any additional information. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
J. Randall Pitts, Jr.   

     Innovis Lighting 
 

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



EXHIBIT'1'

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Streetworks

SPECIFICATION FEATURES

Construction
Extruded aluminum driver 
enclosure thermally isolated from 
Light Squares for optimal thermal 
performance. Heavy-wall, die-
cast aluminum end caps enclose 
housing and die-cast aluminum 
heat sinks. A unique, patent 
pending interlocking housing and 
heat sink provides scalability with 
superior structural rigidity. 3G 
vibration tested and rated. Optional 
tool-less hardware available 
for ease of entry into electrical 
chamber. Housing is IP66 rated.

Optics
Patented, high-efficiency 
injection-molded AccuLED 
Optics technology. Optics are 
precisely designed to shape 
the distribution maximizing 
efficiency and application spacing. 
AccuLED Optics create consistent 
distributions with the scalability 
to meet customized application 
requirements. Offered standard 
in 4000K (+/- 275K) CCT 70 CRI. 
Optional 3000K, 5000K and 6000K 
CCT.

Electrical
LED drivers are mounted to 

removable tray assembly for ease 
of maintenance. 120-277V 50/60Hz, 
347V 60Hz or 480V 60Hz operation. 
480V is compatible for use with 
480V Wye systems only. Standard 
with 0-10V dimming. Shipped 
standard with Eaton proprietary 
circuit module designed to 
withstand 10kV of transient line 
surge. The Galleon LED luminaire 
is suitable for operation in -40°C 
to 40°C ambient environments. 
For applications with ambient 
temperatures exceeding 40°C, 
specify the HA (High Ambient) 
option. Light Squares are IP66 
rated. Greater than 90% lumen 
maintenance expected at 60,000 
hours. Available in standard 1A 
drive current and optional 600mA, 
800mA and 1200mA drive currents 
(nominal).

Mounting
STANDARD ARM MOUNT: 
Extruded aluminum arm includes 
internal bolt guides allowing for 
easy positioning of fixture during 
mounting. When mounting two 
or more luminaires at 90° and 
120° apart, the EA extended arm 
may be required. Refer to the 
arm mounting requirement table. 

Round pole adapter included. For 
wall mounting, specify wall mount 
bracket option. QUICK MOUNT 
ARM: Adapter is bolted directly to 
the pole. Quick mount arm slide 
into place on the adapter and is 
secured via two screws, facilitating 
quick and easy installation. The 
versatile, patent pending, quick 
mount arm accommodates 
multiple drill patterns ranging 
from 1-1/2” to 4-7/8”. Removal 
of the door on the quick mount 
arm enables wiring of the fixture 
without having to access the driver 
compartment. A knock-out enables 
round pole mounting.

Finish
Housing finished in super durable 
TGIC polyester powder coat paint, 
2.5 mil nominal thickness for 
superior protection against fade 
and wear. Heat sink is powder 
coated black. Standard housing 
colors include black, bronze, grey, 
white, dark platinum and graphite 
metallic. RAL and custom color 
matches available.

Warranty
Five-year warranty.

GAN  
GALLEON LED

1-10 Light Squares
Solid State LED

 
AREA / ROADWAY LUMINAIRE

TD500019EN
2016-09-29 08:25:13

The Galleon™ LED luminaire delivers exceptional performance in a 
highly scalable, low-profile design. Patented, high-efficiency AccuLED 
Optics™ system provides uniform and energy conscious illumination to 
walkways, parking lots, roadways, building areas and security lighting 
applications. IP66 rated and UL/cUL Listed for wet locations.

DESCRIPTION

SY
STEMS

C

E R T I F I E

D

Catalog # Type 

Date 

Project 

Comments 

Prepared by 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N  D A T A
UL/cUL Wet Location Listed
ISO 9001
LM79 / LM80 Compliant
3G Vibration Rated
IP66 Rated
DesignLights ConsortiumTM Qualified*

E N E R G Y  D A T A
Electronic LED Driver
>0.9 Power Factor
<20% Total Harmonic Distortion
120V-277V 50/60Hz
347V & 480V 60Hz
-40°C Min. Temperature
40°C Max. Temperature
50°C Max. Temperature (HA Option)

“A”

3-15/16" 
[100mm]

21-3/4" [553mm] "B"

DIMENSION DATA

Number of 
Light Squares

“A” 
Width

“B” 
Standard 

Arm Length

“B” 
Optional Arm 

Length 1

Weight
with Arm 

(lbs.)

EPA 
with Arm 2 

(Sq. Ft.)

1-4 15-1/2" 
(394mm)

7" 
(178mm)

10" 
(254mm)

33 
(15.0 kgs.) 0.96

5-6 21-5/8" 
(549mm)

7" 
(178mm)

10" 
(254mm)

44 
(20.0 kgs.) 1.00

7-8 27-5/8" 
(702mm)

7" 
(178mm)

13" 
(330mm)

54 
(24.5 kgs.) 1.07

9-10 33-3/4" 
(857mm)

7" 
(178mm)

16" 
(406mm)

63 
(28.6 kgs.) 1.12

NOTES: 1. Optional arm length to be used when mounting two fi xtures at 90° on a single pole. 2. EPA calculated 
with optional arm length.

DIMENSIONS

*www.designlights.org

TY P E  " N "
3/4" [19mm]

Diameter
Hole

(2) 9/16" [14mm]
Diameter

Holes

1-3/4"
[44mm]

7/8" [22mm]

2"
[51mm]

DRILLING PATTERN

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

GAN GALLEON LED

TD500019EN
2016-09-29 08:25:13

Confi guration 90° Apart 120° Apart

GAN-AF-01 7" Arm
(Standard)

7" Arm
(Standard)

GAN-AF-02 7" Arm
(Standard)

7" Arm
(Standard)

GAN-AF-03 7" Arm
(Standard)

7" Arm
(Standard)

GAN-AF-04 7" Arm
(Standard)

7" Arm
(Standard)

GAN-AF-05 10" Extended Arm
(Required)

7" Arm
(Standard)

GAN-AF-06 10" Extended Arm
(Required)

7" Arm
(Standard)

GAN-AF-07 13" Extended Arm
(Required)

13" Extended Arm
(Required)

GAN-AF-08 13" Extended Arm
(Required)

13" Extended Arm
(Required)

GAN-AF-09 16" Extended Arm
(Required)

16" Extended Arm
(Required)

GAN-AF-10 16" Extended Arm
(Required)

16" Extended Arm
(Required)

STANDARD ARM MOUNTING REQUIREMENTS

2 @ 180° Triple1

4 @ 90°

2 @ 90° Triple2 2 @ 120°

NOTES: 1 Round poles are 3 @ 120°. Square poles are 3 @ 90°. 2 Round poles are 3 @ 90°.

QUICK MOUNT ARM DATA

Number of 
Light Squares 1, 2

“A” 
Width

Weight with QM Arm
(lbs.) 

Weight with QMEA Arm
(lbs.)

EPA
(Sq. Ft.)

1-4 15-1/2" (394mm) 35 (15.91 kgs.) 38 (17.27 kgs.)

1.115-6 3 21-5/8" (549mm) 46 (20.91 kgs.) 49 (22.27 kgs.)

7-8 27-5/8" (702mm) 56 (25.45 kgs.) 59 (26.82 kgs.)

NOTES: 1 QM option available with 1-8 light square confi gurations. 2 QMEA option available with 1-6 light square confi gurations. 3 QMEA arm to be used when mounting two fi xtures at 90° on a single pole.

4-15/16"
[125mm]

3-3/4"
[96mm]

6-15/16"
[177mm]

4"
[102mm]

4-7/8"
[124mm]

1-1/4" [32mm]

9/16"
[15mm]

Dia. Hole

QUICK MOUNT ARM (INCLUDES FIXTURE ADAPTER)

10-5/32" 
[256mm]

6-3/16" 
[157mm]

21-3/4"
[553mm]

7"
[178mm]

2-7/16"
[61mm]

STANDARD WALL MOUNT

8-1/8" [206mm]

1-13/16"
[47mm]

(2) 27/64"
[11mm]

Dia. Hole

3"
[76mm]

3-13/16"
[97mm]

3-13/64"
[82mm]

MAST ARM MOUNT

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

GAN GALLEON LED

Asymmetric Area Distributions

Symmertric Distributions

T3
(Type III)

SL2
(Type II with Spill Control)

SL3
(Type III with Spill Control)

T4FT
(Type IV Forward Throw)

T4W
(Type IV Wide)

SL4
(Type IV with Spill Control)

Specialized Distributions

Asymmetric Roadway Distributions

AFL
(Automotive Frontline)

SLL
(90° Spill Light Eliminator Left)

SLR
(90° Spill Light Eliminator Right)

T2R
(Type II Roadway)

RW
(Rectangular Wide Type I)

T3R
(Type III Roadway)

5NQ
(Type V Square Narrow)

5MQ
(Type V Square Medium)

5WQ
(Type V Square Wide)

T2
(Type II)

OPTICAL DISTRIBUTIONS

Standard

Street Side

House Side

Street Side

House Side

Street Side

House Side

Optics Rotated Left @ 90° [L90] Optics Rotated Right @ 90° [R90]

OPTIC ORIENTATION

TD500019EN
2016-09-29 08:25:13

Ambient 
Temperature

Lumen Multiplier

0°C 1.02

10°C 1.01

25°C 1.00

40°C 0.99

50°C 0.97

LUMEN MULTIPLIER

Drive Current Ambient Temperature
TM-21 Lumen 
Maintenance 

(60,000 Hours)

Projected L70 
(Hours)

Up to 1A Up to 50°C > 95% 416,000

1.2A Up to 40°C > 90% 205,000

LUMEN MAINTENANCE

100

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

95

90

85

80

75

70

65

60

55

50

45

Hours (Thousands)

Calculated per IESNA TM-21 Data Projected

Lu
m

en
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (P

er
ce

nt
)

Up to 1A, up to  50°C
1.2A, up to  40°C

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

TD500019EN
2016-09-29 08:25:13

GAN GALLEON LED

Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Nominal Power (Watts) 67 129 191 258 320 382 448 511 575 640

Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.58 1.16 1.78 2.31 2.94 3.56 4.09 4.71 5.34 5.87

Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.33 0.63 0.93 1.27 1.57 1.87 2.22 2.52 2.8 3.14

Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.29 0.55 0.80 1.10 1.35 1.61 1.93 2.18 2.41 2.71

Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.25 0.48 0.70 0.96 1.18 1.39 1.69 1.90 2.09 2.36

Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.20 0.39 0.57 0.78 0.96 1.15 1.36 1.54 1.72 1.92

Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.15 0.30 0.43 0.60 0.73 0.85 1.03 1.16 1.28 1.45

Optics

T2

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,709 13,111 19,562 25,848 32,026 38,325 45,324 51,355 57,286 63,424

3000K Lumens 5,939 11,606 17,316 22,881 28,349 33,925 40,121 45,459 50,710 56,143

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T2R

4000K/5000K Lumens 7,122 13,919 20,769 27,442 34,000 40,687 48,117 54,519 60,816 67,333

3000K Lumens 5,939 11,606 17,316 22,881 28,349 33,925 40,121 45,459 50,710 56,143

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T3

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,838 13,363 19,939 26,346 32,642 39,062 46,196 52,343 58,388 64,646

3000K Lumens 6,053 11,829 17,650 23,321 28,895 34,578 40,893 46,334 51,685 57,225

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T3R

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,990 13,660 20,382 26,931 33,368 39,930 47,223 53,506 59,686 66,081

3000K Lumens 6,188 12,092 18,042 23,839 29,537 35,346 41,802 47,364 52,834 58,495

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T4FT

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,878 13,440 20,055 26,499 32,832 39,289 46,464 52,646 58,726 65,020

3000K Lumens 6,088 11,897 17,753 23,457 29,063 34,779 41,130 46,602 51,984 57,556

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T4W

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,789 13,267 19,795 26,156 32,408 38,781 45,864 51,967 57,968 64,180

3000K Lumens 6,010 11,744 17,523 23,153 28,688 34,329 40,599 46,001 51,313 56,812

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

SL2

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,697 13,088 19,529 25,804 31,970 38,259 45,245 51,267 57,186 63,315

3000K Lumens 5,928 11,585 17,287 22,842 28,300 33,867 40,051 45,382 50,621 56,046

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

SL3

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,837 13,361 19,936 26,342 32,639 39,057 46,189 52,336 58,380 64,636

3000K Lumens 6,052 11,827 17,647 23,318 28,892 34,573 40,887 46,328 51,678 57,216

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

SL4

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,496 12,695 18,943 25,029 31,011 37,110 43,886 49,727 55,470 61,414

3000K Lumens 5,750 11,238 16,768 22,156 27,451 32,850 38,848 44,018 49,102 54,364

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

5NQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 7,052 13,781 20,564 27,171 33,664 40,285 47,641 53,981 60,215 66,669

3000K Lumens 6,242 12,199 18,203 24,052 29,799 35,660 42,172 47,784 53,302 59,015

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

5MQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 7,182 14,034 20,942 27,671 34,284 41,027 48,518 54,975 61,323 67,896

3000K Lumens 6,358 12,423 18,538 24,494 30,348 36,317 42,948 48,664 54,283 60,102

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

5WQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 7,201 14,073 20,998 27,744 34,375 41,136 48,648 55,121 61,487 68,077

3000K Lumens 6,374 12,457 18,587 24,559 30,429 36,414 43,063 48,793 54,428 60,262

BUG Rating B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

SLL/SLR

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,009 11,741 17,519 23,148 28,681 34,321 40,589 45,990 51,301 56,798

3000K Lumens 5,319 10,393 15,508 20,491 25,388 30,381 35,929 40,710 45,412 50,278

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

RW

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,989 13,657 20,378 26,925 33,360 39,921 47,211 53,494 59,672 66,066

3000K Lumens 6,187 12,089 18,039 23,834 29,530 35,338 41,791 47,353 52,822 58,482

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

AFL

4000K/5000K Lumens 7,014 13,706 20,452 27,023 33,481 40,066 47,383 53,688 59,888 66,306

3000K Lumens 6,209 12,133 18,104 23,921 29,637 35,466 41,943 47,525 53,013 58,694

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B4-U0-G4 B4-U0-G4

* Nominal data for 70 CRI.

NOMINAL POWER LUMENS (1.2A)

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

GAN GALLEON LED

TD500019EN
2016-09-29 08:25:13

Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Nominal Power (Watts) 59 113 166 225 279 333 391 445 501 558

Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.51 1.02 1.53 2.03 2.55 3.06 3.56 4.08 4.6 5.07

Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.29 0.56 0.82 1.11 1.37 1.64 1.93 2.19 2.46 2.75

Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.26 0.48 0.71 0.96 1.19 1.41 1.67 1.89 2.12 2.39

Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.23 0.42 0.61 0.83 1.03 1.23 1.45 1.65 1.84 2.09

Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.17 0.32 0.50 0.64 0.82 1.00 1.14 1.32 1.50 1.68

Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.14 0.24 0.37 0.48 0.61 0.75 0.91 0.99 1.12 1.28

Optics

T2

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,116 11,951 17,833 23,563 29,195 34,937 41,317 46,814 52,221 57,817

3000K Lumens 5,414 10,579 15,786 20,858 25,843 30,926 36,574 41,440 46,226 51,180

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T2R

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,493 12,688 18,932 25,015 30,994 37,090 43,863 49,699 55,439 61,380

3000K Lumens 5,748 11,231 16,759 22,143 27,436 32,832 38,828 43,994 49,075 54,334

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T3

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,234 12,181 18,176 24,017 29,756 35,609 42,111 47,715 53,225 58,930

3000K Lumens 5,518 10,783 16,089 21,260 26,340 31,521 37,277 42,237 47,115 52,165

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T3R

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,372 12,453 18,580 24,550 30,418 36,400 43,048 48,776 54,409 60,239

3000K Lumens 5,640 11,023 16,447 21,732 26,926 32,221 38,106 43,177 48,163 53,324

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T4FT

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,270 12,252 18,282 24,156 29,929 35,815 42,356 47,992 53,534 59,271

3000K Lumens 5,550 10,845 16,183 21,383 26,493 31,703 37,494 42,483 47,388 52,467

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T4W

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,189 12,094 18,045 23,844 29,543 35,352 41,809 47,372 52,843 58,506

3000K Lumens 5,479 10,706 15,973 21,107 26,151 31,294 37,009 41,934 46,777 51,790

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

SL2

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,105 11,931 17,803 23,522 29,144 34,877 41,245 46,734 52,130 57,717

3000K Lumens 5,404 10,561 15,759 20,822 25,798 30,873 36,510 41,369 46,145 51,091

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

SL3

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,233 12,180 18,174 24,013 29,753 35,604 42,106 47,708 53,218 58,921

3000K Lumens 5,517 10,782 16,088 21,256 26,337 31,517 37,272 42,231 47,109 52,157

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

SL4

4000K/5000K Lumens 5,922 11,572 17,268 22,816 28,269 33,829 40,006 45,330 50,566 55,984

3000K Lumens 5,242 10,244 15,286 20,197 25,024 29,945 35,413 40,126 44,761 49,557

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

5NQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,429 12,563 18,746 24,768 30,688 36,723 43,429 49,208 54,891 60,775

3000K Lumens 5,691 11,121 16,594 21,925 27,165 32,507 38,443 43,559 48,590 53,798

BUG Rating B2-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

5MQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,547 12,794 19,090 25,224 31,253 37,400 44,228 50,114 55,902 61,893

3000K Lumens 5,795 11,325 16,898 22,328 27,665 33,106 39,151 44,361 49,484 54,788

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

5WQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,564 12,828 19,141 25,291 31,336 37,499 44,347 50,248 56,051 62,058

3000K Lumens 5,810 11,355 16,944 22,388 27,739 33,194 39,256 44,480 49,616 54,934

BUG Rating B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

SLL/SLR

4000K/5000K Lumens 5,478 10,703 15,970 21,102 26,145 31,286 37,001 41,924 46,765 51,777

3000K Lumens 4,849 9,474 14,137 18,679 23,144 27,694 32,753 37,111 41,396 45,833

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

RW

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,371 12,449 18,576 24,544 30,411 36,392 43,037 48,764 54,396 60,225

3000K Lumens 5,640 11,020 16,443 21,726 26,920 32,214 38,096 43,166 48,151 53,311

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

AFL

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,394 12,494 18,644 24,634 30,521 36,524 43,194 48,942 54,593 60,444

3000K Lumens 5,660 11,060 16,504 21,806 27,017 32,331 38,235 43,323 48,326 53,505

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B4-U0-G4 B4-U0-G4

* Nominal data for 70 CRI.

NOMINAL POWER LUMENS (1A)

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

GAN GALLEON LED

TD500019EN
2016-09-29 08:25:13

Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Nominal Power (Watts) 44 85 124 171 210 249 295 334 374 419

Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.39 0.77 1.13 1.54 1.90 2.26 2.67 3.03 3.39 3.80

Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.22 0.44 0.62 0.88 1.06 1.24 1.50 1.68 1.87 2.12

Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.19 0.38 0.54 0.76 0.92 1.08 1.30 1.46 1.62 1.84

Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.17 0.36 0.47 0.72 0.83 0.95 1.19 1.31 1.42 1.67

Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.15 0.24 0.38 0.49 0.63 0.77 0.87 1.01 1.15 1.52

Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.11 0.18 0.29 0.37 0.48 0.59 0.66 0.77 0.88 0.96

Optics

T2

4000K/5000K Lumens 4,941 9,656 14,408 19,038 23,588 28,227 33,382 37,823 42,191 46,713

3000K Lumens 4,374 8,547 12,754 16,852 20,880 24,987 29,550 33,481 37,347 41,350

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T2R

4000K/5000K Lumens 5,246 10,251 15,296 20,211 25,041 29,966 35,439 40,154 44,791 49,592

3000K Lumens 4,644 9,074 13,540 17,891 22,166 26,526 31,371 35,544 39,649 43,899

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5

T3

4000K/5000K Lumens 5,037 9,842 14,685 19,404 24,041 28,770 34,024 38,551 43,003 47,612

3000K Lumens 4,459 8,712 12,999 17,176 21,281 25,467 30,118 34,125 38,066 42,146

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T3R

4000K/5000K Lumens 5,148 10,061 15,011 19,835 24,576 29,409 34,780 39,408 43,959 48,669

3000K Lumens 4,557 8,906 13,288 17,558 21,755 26,033 30,787 34,884 38,913 43,082

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

T4FT

4000K/5000K Lumens 5,066 9,899 14,770 19,516 24,181 28,936 34,221 38,774 43,252 47,888

3000K Lumens 4,484 8,763 13,074 17,276 21,405 25,614 30,292 34,323 38,287 42,390

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

T4W

4000K/5000K Lumens 5,000 9,771 14,579 19,264 23,869 28,562 33,779 38,274 42,694 47,269

3000K Lumens 4,426 8,649 12,905 17,052 21,129 25,283 29,901 33,880 37,793 41,843

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

SL2

4000K/5000K Lumens 4,933 9,639 14,383 19,005 23,547 28,178 33,324 37,758 42,118 46,632

3000K Lumens 4,367 8,532 12,732 16,823 20,844 24,943 29,498 33,423 37,283 41,279

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

SL3

4000K/5000K Lumens 5,036 9,841 14,683 19,401 24,039 28,766 34,019 38,546 42,997 47,605

3000K Lumens 4,458 8,711 12,997 17,174 21,279 25,464 30,114 34,121 38,061 42,140

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

SL4

4000K/5000K Lumens 4,784 9,350 13,951 18,434 22,840 27,332 32,323 36,624 40,854 45,232

3000K Lumens 4,235 8,277 12,349 16,318 20,218 24,194 28,612 32,420 36,164 40,039

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G5 B2-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

5NQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 5,194 10,150 15,145 20,011 24,794 29,670 35,088 39,757 44,349 49,102

3000K Lumens 4,598 8,985 13,406 17,714 21,948 26,264 31,060 35,193 39,258 43,465

BUG Rating B2-U0-G1 B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3

5MQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 5,290 10,337 15,424 20,380 25,250 30,217 35,734 40,489 45,165 50,006

3000K Lumens 4,683 9,150 13,653 18,040 22,351 26,748 31,632 35,841 39,980 44,265

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

5WQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 5,304 10,365 15,465 20,434 25,318 30,297 35,830 40,597 45,286 50,139

3000K Lumens 4,695 9,175 13,690 18,088 22,411 26,819 31,717 35,936 40,087 44,383

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

SLL/SLR

4000K/5000K Lumens 4,426 8,648 12,903 17,049 21,124 25,278 29,894 33,872 37,784 41,832

3000K Lumens 3,918 7,655 11,422 15,092 18,699 22,376 26,462 29,983 33,446 37,030

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

RW

4000K/5000K Lumens 5,147 10,058 15,009 19,830 24,570 29,402 34,771 39,399 43,949 48,658

3000K Lumens 4,556 8,903 13,286 17,554 21,749 26,027 30,779 34,876 38,904 43,072

BUG Rating B2-U0-G1 B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4

AFL

4000K/5000K Lumens 5,166 10,095 15,063 19,903 24,659 29,509 34,898 39,542 44,108 48,835

3000K Lumens 4,573 8,936 13,334 17,618 21,828 26,121 30,892 35,003 39,044 43,229

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3

* Nominal data for 70 CRI.

NOMINAL POWER LUMENS (800MA)

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

GAN GALLEON LED

TD500019EN
2016-09-29 08:25:13

Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Nominal Power (Watts) 34 66 96 129 162 193 226 257 290 323

Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.30 0.58 0.86 1.16 1.44 1.73 2.03 2.33 2.59 2.89

Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.17 0.34 0.49 0.65 0.84 0.99 1.14 1.30 1.48 1.63

Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.15 0.30 0.43 0.56 0.74 0.87 1.00 1.13 1.30 1.43

Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.14 0.28 0.41 0.52 0.69 0.81 0.93 1.04 1.22 1.33

Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.11 0.19 0.30 0.39 0.49 0.60 0.69 0.77 0.90 0.99

Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.08 0.15 0.24 0.30 0.38 0.48 0.53 0.59 0.71 0.77

Optics

T2

4000K/5000K Lumens 4,029 7,874 11,749 15,525 19,235 23,019 27,222 30,844 34,406 38,093

3000K Lumens 3,566 6,970 10,400 13,743 17,027 20,376 24,097 27,303 30,456 33,720

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4

T2R

4000K/5000K Lumens 4,278 8,360 12,474 16,482 20,421 24,437 28,900 32,745 36,527 40,441

3000K Lumens 3,787 7,400 11,042 14,590 18,077 21,632 25,582 28,986 32,334 35,798

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4

T3

4000K/5000K Lumens 4,107 8,026 11,976 15,824 19,605 23,461 27,746 31,438 35,068 38,827

3000K Lumens 3,636 7,105 10,601 14,007 17,354 20,768 24,561 27,829 31,042 34,370

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

T3R

4000K/5000K Lumens 4,198 8,205 12,242 16,175 20,041 23,982 28,363 32,137 35,848 39,689

3000K Lumens 3,716 7,263 10,837 14,318 17,740 21,229 25,107 28,448 31,733 35,133

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

T4FT

4000K/5000K Lumens 4,131 8,072 12,045 15,915 19,719 23,597 27,907 31,620 35,272 39,052

3000K Lumens 3,657 7,145 10,662 14,088 17,455 20,888 24,703 27,990 31,223 34,569

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

T4W

4000K/5000K Lumens 4,077 7,968 11,889 15,710 19,465 23,292 27,546 31,212 34,816 38,547

3000K Lumens 3,609 7,053 10,524 13,906 17,230 20,618 24,384 27,629 30,819 34,122

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

SL2

4000K/5000K Lumens 4,022 7,861 11,729 15,498 19,202 22,979 27,175 30,791 34,347 38,028

3000K Lumens 3,560 6,959 10,383 13,719 16,998 20,341 24,055 27,256 30,404 33,662

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

SL3

4000K/5000K Lumens 4,106 8,025 11,974 15,821 19,603 23,458 27,742 31,433 35,064 38,821

3000K Lumens 3,635 7,104 10,599 14,005 17,353 20,765 24,557 27,824 31,039 34,364

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

SL4

4000K/5000K Lumens 3,902 7,624 11,377 15,033 18,626 22,289 26,359 29,867 33,316 36,886

3000K Lumens 3,454 6,749 10,071 13,307 16,488 19,730 23,333 26,438 29,491 32,651

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

5NQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 4,236 8,277 12,351 16,319 20,219 24,196 28,614 32,422 36,166 40,042

3000K Lumens 3,750 7,327 10,933 14,446 17,898 21,418 25,329 28,700 32,014 35,445

BUG Rating B2-U0-G1 B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3

5MQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 4,314 8,429 12,578 16,619 20,591 24,641 29,141 33,019 36,832 40,779

3000K Lumens 3,819 7,461 11,134 14,711 18,227 21,812 25,796 29,228 32,604 36,098

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

5WQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 4,325 8,452 12,611 16,664 20,646 24,707 29,219 33,106 36,930 40,888

3000K Lumens 3,828 7,482 11,163 14,751 18,276 21,871 25,865 29,305 32,690 36,194

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

SLL/SLR

4000K/5000K Lumens 3,609 7,052 10,522 13,903 17,226 20,613 24,378 27,622 30,812 34,114

3000K Lumens 3,195 6,242 9,314 12,307 15,248 18,247 21,579 24,451 27,275 30,198

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

RW

4000K/5000K Lumens 4,197 8,202 12,239 16,171 20,036 23,977 28,356 32,129 35,839 39,680

3000K Lumens 3,715 7,260 10,834 14,315 17,736 21,224 25,101 28,441 31,725 35,125

BUG Rating B2-U0-G1 B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3

AFL

4000K/5000K Lumens 4,213 8,232 12,284 16,230 20,109 24,064 28,459 32,246 35,969 39,824

3000K Lumens 3,729 7,287 10,874 14,367 17,800 21,301 25,192 28,544 31,840 35,252

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3

* Nominal data for 70 CRI.

NOMINAL POWER LUMENS (600MA)

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

0-10V (DIM)
This fixture is offered standard with 0-10V dimming driver(s). The DIM option provides 0-10V dimming wire leads for use with a lighting control 
panel or other control method.

Photocontrol (P, 4 and 4N7)
Optional button-type photocontrol (P) and photocontrol receptacles (4 and 4N7) provide a flexible solution to enable “dusk-to-dawn” lighting by 
sensing light levels. Advanced control systems compatible with NEMA 7-pin standards can be utilized with the 4N7 receptacle.    

After Hours Dim (AHD)
This feature allows photocontrol-enabled luminaires to achieve additional energy savings by dimming during scheduled portions of the night. 
The dimming profile will automatically take effect after a “dusk-to-dawn” period has been calculated from the photocontrol input. Specify the 
desired dimming profile for a simple, factory-shipped dimming solution requiring no external control wiring. Reference the After Hours Dim 
supplemental guide for additional information.

Dimming Occupancy Sensor (MS/DIM-LXX, MS/X-LXX and MS-LXX)
These sensors are factory installed in the luminaire housing. When the MS/DIM-LXX sensor option is selected, the occupancy sensor is connected 
to a dimming driver and the entire luminaire dims when there is no activity detected. When activity is detected, the luminaire returns to full light 
output. The MS/DIM sensor is factory preset to dim down to approximately 50 percent power with a time delay of five minutes. The MS-LXX sensor 
is factory preset to turn the luminaire off after five minutes of no activity. The MS/X-LXX is also preset for five minutes and only controls the 
specified number of light engines to maintain steady output from the remaining light engines.

These occupancy sensors includes an integral photocell that can be activated with the FSIR-100 accessory for “dusk-to-dawn” control or daylight 
harvesting - the factory preset is OFF. The FSIR-100 is a wireless tool utilized for changing the dimming level, time delay, sensitivity and other 
parameters.

A variety of sensor lens are available to optimize the coverage pattern for mounting heights from 8’-40’.

LumaWatt Wireless Control and Monitoring System (LWR-LW and LWR-LN)
The LumaWatt system is a peer-to-peer wireless network of luminaire-integral sensors for any sized project. Each sensor is capable of motion 
and photo sensing, metering power consumption and wireless communication. The end-user can securely create and manage sensor profiles 
with browser-based management software. The software will automatically broadcast to the sensors via wireless gateways for zone-based and 
individual luminaire control. The LumaWatt software provides smart building solutions by utilizing the sensor to provide easy-to-use dashboard 
and analytic capabilities such as improved energy savings, traffic flow analysis, building management software integration and more.  

For additional details, refer to the LumaWatt product guides.

For mounting heights up to 20' (-L20)

20

15

10

5

0

20 18 15 12 9 6 63 9 12 15 183 0 20
Coverage Side Area (Feet)

0 0

20

30

4016
24 8 18 0

Coverage Side Area (Feet)

For mounting heights from 8' to 16' (LWR-LW) For mounting heights from 16' to 40' (LWR-LN)

Coverage Side Area (Feet)
0 10 20 30 40102030408 18 24

0

12

8

36 7 0
Coverage Side Area (Feet)

For mounting heights up to 8' (-L08 - Cutoff 8' to 24')

7 361824 5 5 18 24

0

40

30

20

10

30 12 0
Coverage Side Area (Feet)

For mounting heights up to 40' (-L40)

12 3020 6 6 20

0

40

27

15

50 30 0
Coverage Side Area (Feet)

For mounting heights up to 40' (-L40W)

30 5040 1020 10 20 40

CONTROL OPTIONS

GAN GALLEON LED

TD500019EN
2016-09-29 08:25:13

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

GAN GALLEON LED

Sample Number: GAN-AF-04-LED-U-T3R-BZ

Product 
Family 1, 2 Light Engine Number of 

Light Squares 3 Lamp Type Voltage Distribution Color Mounting

GAN=Galleon AF= 1A Drive 
Current

01= 1
02=2
03=3
04=4
05=5
06=6
07=7 4

08=8 4

09=9 5

10=10 5

LED= Solid 
State Light 
Emitting 
Diodes

U=Universal (120-277V)
8=480V 6, 7

9=347V 6

T2=Type II
T2R=Type II Roadway
T3=Type III
T3R=Type III Roadway
T4FT=Type IV Forward Throw
T4W=Type IV Wide
5NQ=Type V Narrow
5MQ=Type V Square Medium
5WQ=Type V Square Wide
SL2=Type II w/Spill Control
SL3=Type III w/Spill  Control
SL4=Type IV w/Spill Control
SLL=90° Spill Light Eliminator Left
SLR=90° Spill Light Eliminator Right 
RW=Rectangular Wide Type I
AFL=Automotive Frontline 

AP=Grey
BZ=Bronze
BK=Black
DP=Dark Platinum
GM=Graphite Metallic
WH=White

[Blank]= Arm for 
Round or 
Square Pole

EA= Extended Arm 8

MA= Mast Arm 
Adapter 9

WM= Wall Mount
QM= Quick Mount 

Arm (Standard 
Length) 10

QMEA= Quick 
Mount Arm 
(Extended 
Length) 11

Options (Add as Suffi x) Accessories (Order Separately)

7030=70 CRI 3000K 12

7050=70 CRI 5000K 12 

7060=70 CRI 6000K 12

600= Drive Current Factory Set to 600mA 13

800= Drive Current Factory Set to 800mA 13

1200= Drive Current Factory Set to 1200mA 13, 14

2L=Two Circuits 15, 16

DIM=External 0-10V Dimming Leads
3=Three-Position Terminal Block 
P=Button Type Photocontrol (120, 208, 240 or 277V)
4= NEMA Twistlock Photocontrol Receptacle
4N7= NEMA 7-PIN Twistlock Photocontrol Receptacle
AHD145=After Hours Dim, 5 Hours 17

AHD245=After Hours Dim, 6 Hours 17

AHD255=After Hours Dim, 7 Hours 17

AHD355=After Hours Dim, 8 Hours 17

HA=50°C High Ambient
MS/DIM-L08= Motion Sensor for Dimming Operation, Maximum 8' Mounting Height 18

MS/DIM-L20= Motion Sensor for Dimming Operation, 9' - 20' Mounting Height 18

MS/DIM-L40= Motion Sensor for Dimming Operation, 21' - 40' Mounting Height 18

MS/X-L08= Bi-Level Motion Sensor, Maximum 8' Mounting Height 18, 19

MS/X-L20= Bi-Level Motion Sensor, 9' - 20' Mounting Height 18, 19

MS/X-L40= Bi-Level Motion Sensor, 21' - 40' Mounting Height 18, 19

LWR-LW= LumaWatt Wireless Sensor, Wide Lens for 8' - 16' Mounting Height 20

LWR-LN= LumaWatt Wireless Sensor, Narrow Lens for 16' - 40' Mounting Height 20

L90=Optics Rotated 90° Left
R90=Optics Rotated 90° Right
MT=Factory Installed Mesh Top
TH=Tool-less Door Hardware
LCF=Light Square Trim Plate Painted to Match Housing
HSS=Factory Installed House Side Shield 21

CE=CE Marking 22

OA/RA1016=NEMA Photocontrol Multi-Tap - 105-285V
OA/RA1027=NEMA Photocontrol - 480V
OA/RA1201=NEMA Photocontrol - 347V
OA/RA1013=Photocontrol Shorting Cap
OA/RA1014=120V Photocontrol
SA1252=10kV Surge Module Replacement
SA1036-XX=Single Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
SA1037-XX=2 @ 180° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
SA1197-XX=3 @ 120° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
SA1188-XX=4 @ 90° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
SA1189-XX=2 @ 90° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
SA1190-XX=3 @ 90° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
SA1191-XX=2 @ 120° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
SA1038-XX=Single Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
SA1039-XX=2 @ 180° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
SA1192-XX=3 @ 120° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
SA1193-XX=4 @ 90° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
SA1194-XX=2 @ 90° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
SA1195-XX=3 @ 90° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
FSIR-100=Wireless Confi guration Tool for Occupancy Sensor 23

GAN-MT1=Field Installed Mesh Top for 1-4 Light Squares
GAN-MT2=Field Installed Mesh Top for 5-6 Light Squares
GAN-MT3=Field Installed Mesh Top  for 7-8 Light Squares
GAN-MT4=Field Installed Mesh Top for 9-10 Light Squares 
GLEON-QM=Quick Mount Arm Kit 10

GLEON-QM-EA=Quick Mount Extended Length Arm Kit 11

LS/HSS=Field Installed House Side Shield 22, 24

NOTES: 
1. Customer is responsible for engineering analysis to confi rm pole and fi xture compatibility for all applications. Refer to our white paper WP513001EN for additional support information.
2. DesignLights ConsortiumTM Qualifi ed. Refer to www.designlights.org Qualifi ed Products List under Family Models for details. 
3. Standard 4000K CCT and minimum 70 CRI.
4. Not compatible with extended quick mount arm (QMEA).
5. Not compatible with standard quick mount arm (QM) or extended quick mount arm (QMEA).
6. Requires the use of a step down transformer when combined with sesnor options. Not available with sensor at 1200mA. Not available in combination with the HA high ambient and sensor options at 1A.
7.  Only for use with 480V Wye systems. Per NEC, not for use with ungrounded systems, impedance grounded systems or corner grounded systems (commonly known as Three Phase Three Wire Delta, Three Phase 

High Leg Delta and Three Phase Corner Grounded Delta systems).
8. May be required when two or more luminaires are oriented on a 90° or 120° drilling pattern. Refer to arm mounting requirement table.
9. Factory installed.
10. Maximum 8 light squares.
11. Maximum 6 light squares. 
12. Use dedicated IES fi les for 3000K, 5000K, 6000K when performing layouts. These fi les are published on the Galleon luminaire product page on the website.
13. 1 Amp standard. Use dedicated IES fi les for 600mA, 800mA and 1200mA when performing layouts. These fi les are published on the Galleon luminaire product page on the website. 
14. Not available with HA option.
15. 2L is not available with MS/X or MS/DIM at 347V or 480V. 2L in AF-02 through AF-04 requires a larger housing, normally used for AF-05 or AF-06.
16. Not available with LumaWatt wireless sensors.  
17. Requires the use of P photocontrol or the 4N7 or 4 photocontrol receptacle with photocontrol accessory. See After Hours Dim supplemental guide for additional information.
18. The FSIR-100 accessory is required to adjust parameters.
19.  Available in 2, 3, 4 or 6 Light Square confi gurations. Replace “X” with number of Light Squares in low output mode. Not available with dimming leads. No terminal block with bi-level operation.
20.  LumaWatt wireless sensors are factory installed only requiring network components RF-EM-1, RF-GW-1 and RF-ROUT-1 in appropriate quantities. See www.eaton.com/lighting for LumaWatt application information.
21. Only for use with SL2, SL3, SL4 and AFL distributions. The Light Square trim plate is painted black when the HSS option is selected.
22. CE is not available with the LWR, MS, MS/X, MS/DIM, P, 4 or 4N7 options. Available in 120-277V only.
23. This tool enables adjustment of parameters including high and low modes, sensitivity, time delay, cutoff and more. Consult your lighting representative at Eaton for more information.
24. One required for each Light Square.

ORDERING INFORMATION

TD500019EN
2016-09-29 08:25:13

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



EXHIBIT'2'

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Vestavia W
hitew

ay

EN
ER

G
Y SAVIN

G
S A

N
A

LYSIS

B
A

SE SYTEM
 (Existing fixtures)

Input W
atts

Total
A

nnual K
W

-H
ours

Lighting Fixtures
P

er Fixture
Q

uantity
Fixture W

atts
H

ours/D
ay

D
ays/W

eek
W

eeks/Year
400 W

 M
etal H

alide
465

X
120

55800
X

12
X

7
X

52
243734400

X
0.001

243734.4
X

0
X

X
X

0
X

0.001
0

X
0

X
X

X
0

X
0.001

0
X

0
X

X
X

0
X

0.001
0

X
0

X
X

X
0

X
0.001

0
X

0
X

X
X

0
X

0.001
0

PR
O

PO
SED

 SYSTEM

Input W
atts

Total
Lighting Fixtures

P
er Fixture

Q
uantity

Fixture W
atts

H
ours/D

ay
D

ays/W
eek

W
eeks/Year

A
nnual K

W
-H

ours
C

ooper G
alleon

258
X

120
30960

X
12

X
7

X
52

135233280
X

0.001
135233.28

X
0

X
X

X
0

X
0.001

0
X

0
X

X
X

0
X

0.001
0

X
0

X
X

X
0

X
0.001

0
X

0
X

X
X

0
X

0.001
0

X
0

X
X

X
0

X
0.001

0

D
ifference saved

108501.12

A
N

N
U

A
L EN

ER
G

Y D
O

LLA
R

 SAVIN
G

S

TO
TA

L A
N

N
U

A
L

K
ILO

W
ATT H

O
U

R
S

 S
AV

E
D

LO
C

A
L R

ATE
/kw

h
108501.12

X
0.1

10850.112

A
N

N
U

A
L M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

B
U

LB
S

(1.5 year cycle, 6,570 hours)
1000 W

 M
H

 R
eplacem

ent
1.5 years

$25.00/bulb
X

120
$3,000.00

Labor
$125.00/fixture

X
120

$15,000.00
TO

TA
L

$18,000.00
$12,000/year

B
A

LLA
S

T
(3 year cycle, 13140 hours)

B
allast R

eplacem
ent

3 years
$60.00/ballast

X
120

$7,200.00
Labor C

ost$125.00/fixture
X

120
$15,000.00

TO
TA

L
$22,200.00

$7,333/year
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

 G
R

A
N

D
 TO

TA
L 

$19,333/year

G
R

A
N

D
 TO

TA
L

$30,183.11/year

PR
O

JEC
T C

O
ST

$
PR

O
JEC

T R
O

I
5.27 years

LE
D

 C
O

S
T

PR
O

JEC
T R

O
I

5.27 years
Installation

120
X

$360.00/fixture
$43,200

Fixtures
120

X
$966.00/fixture

$115,920
P

erform
ance B

ond/G
S

E
 B

ond
$2,675

TO
TA

L:
$161,795

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



EXHIBIT'3'

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



!! ! ! ! 58 Vine Street, Suite 100 
Birmingham, AL 35213 

(205) 401-6739 (c) 
(205) 396-3979 (o) 

www.innovislighting.com 

!
Municipal Streetlight References 

 
Mr. Ronnie Vaughn, Director of Public Works 
City of Mountain Brook 
3579 East Street 
Birmingham , Alabama 35243 
(205) 802-3865  
(205) 966-8951 (c) 
vaughnr@mtnbrook.org 
 
Dr. Stancil Handley, Mayor 
City of Columbiana 
107 Mildred Street 
Columbiana, Alabama 35051 
(205) 669-5800 

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



EXHIBIT'4'

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



 

     58 Vine Street, Suite 100 
Birmingham, AL 35213 

(205) 401-6739 (c) 
(205) 396-3979 (o) 

www.innovislighting.com 

 
January 31, 2017 

 
Job Name: RFP 01-17 LED Whiteway Conversion 
Bid #: 013117.01 
Bid Date: 1/31/2017 
 

Qty Type Mfg Description Extd.Price 
     

120 Materials COOPER GAN-AE-XX-LED-8-XXX-AP 
  

 

$115,920.00 
($966.00/unit) 

1 Labor  Install 120 Cooper Galleon 
fixtures 

$43,200.00 

1 Bonding  Performance/Payment & GSE 
bond 

$2,675.00 

    Materials: $115,920.00 
    Labor:$43,200.00 
    FREIGHT: N/C 
    TOTAL: $161,795.00 
     

Prices firm for entry by: 90 Days    Shipment by:                Lead Time:  6-8 weeks  
Subject to manufacturer's published terms and conditions of sale. Quotation is void if changed. 
Complete quote must be used. INCLUDE QUOTE# ON P.O. No Lamps, Fusing, Etc. or Freight 
unless specified on quote. Counts, run lengths and mounting accessories to be verified by 
contractor or Distributor. SUBJECT TO APPROVAL.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



 
Quoted prices are valid for forty-five (45) days from date on quote. Prices do not include tax or 
installation. Quoted prices subject to freight if manufacturer’s minimum order not met.  Subject to 
manufacturer's published terms and conditions of sale. Counts, run lengths and mounting 
accessories to be verified by contractor. Subject to approval. Quotation is void if changed. 
Complete quote must be used. Please include Quote number on Purchase Order.  Quote based 
upon electrical plans and specifications provided to Innovis. As-built deviations shall be 
addressed by joint review by the parties. Any change orders or modifications to this bid must be 
submitted in writing to Innovis Lighting, 58 Vine Street, Suite 100, Birmingham, AL 35213, c/o 
J. Randall Pitts. The parties further agree that any disputes arising from this contract including, 
but not limited to, the sale and installation of the fixtures, shall be brought in the Circuit Court of 
Jefferson County, Alabama. Prior to beginning work, the parties shall execute any additional 
documentation Innovis deems necessary in order to adequately define the scope of work covered 
by this agreement. Lead time is eight (8) weeks once order is placed. Payment for one-half of the 
invoice amount is due upon ordering, net due upon delivery.  Delivery is to Distributor at 58 Vine 
Street, Birmingham, AL 35213 unless otherwise requested at time of order. 

 
Accepted this the ___ day of January, 2017. 

 
_________________________________ 

   City of Vestavia Hills 
Authorized Representative  

 
Accepted this the ___ day of January, 2017. 

 
_________________________________ 
Innovis Lighting 

 

 

Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



EXHIBIT'5'

















AGREEMENT made as of the ________ day of March, 2017. 
(In words, indicate day, month and year) 
 
BETWEEN the Owner: 
(Name, legal status, address and other information) 
 
City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216 
 
and the Contractor: 
(Name, legal status, address and other information) 
 
Dixie Electrical Contractors, L.L.C. 
949 Wildwood Drive 
Birmingham, AL 35235 
 
for the following Project: 
(Name, location and detailed description) 
 
City of Vestavia Hills Whiteway Project Lighting repair (30 poles Highway 31) 
 
 
The Architect: 
(Name, legal status, address and other information) 
 
none 
 
The Owner and Contractor agree as follows. 



Contractor Scope of Work: 
1. Repair all non-working light poles (not to exceed 30 poles) 
2. Provide all line location and boring services 
3. Provide materials as needed to repair non-working light poles, such materials to include conduit, wire and 
 fuses. 
4. Contractor will not be responsible for replacement of missing or damaged cover plates at bases of non 
 working light poles. 
5. Contractor will not be responsible for replacement of missing or malfunctioning transformers non-working  
 light poles. 

 
 
TABLE OF ARTICLES 
 
1 THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
2 THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT 
 
3 DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 
 
4 CONTRACT SUM 
 
5 PAYMENTS 
 
6 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
 
7 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION 
 
8 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 
9 ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
10 INSURANCE AND BONDS 
 
ARTICLE 1   THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
The Contract Documents consist of this Agreement, Conditions of the Contract (General, Supplementary and other 
Conditions), Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior to execution of this Agreement, other documents listed 
in this Agreement and Modifications issued after execution of this Agreement, all of which form the Contract, and 
are as fully a part of the Contract as if attached to this Agreement or repeated herein. The Contract represents the 
entire and integrated agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes prior negotiations, representations or 
agreements, either written or oral. An enumeration of the Contract Documents, other than a Modification, appears in 
Article 9. 
 
ARTICLE 2   THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT 
The Contractor shall fully execute the Work described in the Contract Documents, except as specifically indicated in 
the Contract Documents to be the responsibility of others. 
 
ARTICLE 3   DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 
§ 3.1 The date of commencement of the Work shall be the date of this Agreement unless a different date is stated 
below or provision is made for the date to be fixed in a notice to proceed issued by the Owner. 
(Insert the date of commencement if it differs from the date of this Agreement or, if applicable, state that the date 
will be fixed in a notice to proceed.) 
 
Work shall begin within 30 days of notice to proceed being received by Dixie Electric. Project duration is projected 
to be between six (6) and eight (8) weeks. 
 



If, prior to the commencement of the Work, the Owner requires time to file mortgages and other security interests, 
the Owner’s time requirement shall be as follows: 
 
n/a 
 
§ 3.2 The Contract Time shall be measured from the date of commencement. 
 
§ 3.3 The Contractor shall achieve Substantial Completion of the entire Work not later than one hundred twenty 
(120) days from the date of commencement, or as follows: 
(Insert number of calendar days. Alternatively, a calendar date may be used when coordinated with the date of 
commencement. If appropriate, insert requirements for earlier Substantial Completion of certain portions of the 
Work.) 
 
 

Portion of Work Substantial Completion Date 
    

 
, subject to adjustments of this Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents. 
(Insert provisions, if any, for liquidated damages relating to failure to achieve Substantial Completion on time or for 
bonus payments for early completion of the Work.) 
 
n/a 
Should the Contractor fail for any reason to achieve total Substantial Completion by the date set forth in Section 3.3, 
the Contractor shall pay liquidated damages (and any attorneys’ fees, as discussed below) to the Owner in the 
amount set forth above.  The Parties agree that such liquidated damages are reasonable estimate of the damages 
which Owner will suffer from such delay.  Should litigation or arbitration arise regarding the Contract Documents or 
the Work, attorneys’ fees shall be awarded to the party who prevails in such litigation or arbitration.  An award of 
liquidated damages under this provision shall not preclude Owner’s right to recover attorneys’ fees.  It is understood 
that the Contractor shall make all reasonable efforts to maintain the current project schedule as included in this 
contract and subsequent revisions. 
 
The Contractor shall not be entitled to additional or extended general condition costs due to the Contractor’s failure 
to complete all work on schedule unless such failure is a result of an Owner initiated change in scope of Work and 
Contractor followed the applicable procedures for requesting such additional compensation pursuant to the General 
Conditions and notified Owner, in writing, promptly of the change in Scope of Work. 
 
ARTICLE 4   CONTRACT SUM 
§ 4.1 The Owner shall pay the Contractor the Contract Sum in current funds for the Contractor’s performance of the 
Contract. The Contract Sum shall be Fifty One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars($51,500.00), subject to additions 
and deductions as provided in the Contract Documents. 
 
§ 4.2 The Contract Sum is based upon the following alternates, if any, which are described in the Contract 
Documents and are hereby accepted by the Owner: 
(State the numbers or other identification of accepted alternates. If the bidding or proposal documents permit the 
Owner to accept other alternates subsequent to the execution of this Agreement, attach a schedule of such other 
alternates showing the amount for each and the date when that amount expires.) 
 
n/a 
 
§ 4.3 Unit prices, if any: 
(Identify and state the unit price; state quantity limitations, if any, to which the unit price will be applicable.) 
 

Item Units and Limitations Price Per Unit ($ 0.00) 
n/a     

 
§ 4.4 Allowances included in the Contract Sum, if any: 



(Identify allowance and state exclusions, if any, from the allowance price.) 
 

Item Price 
n/a    

 
ARTICLE 5   PAYMENTS 
§ 5.1 PROGRESS PAYMENTS 
§ 5.1.1 Based upon Applications for Payment submitted to the City by the Contractor, , the City shall make progress 
payments on account of the Contract Sum to the Contractor as provided below and elsewhere in the Contract 
Documents. 
 
§ 5.1.2 The period covered by each Application for Payment shall be one calendar month ending on the last day of 
the month, or as follows: 
50% of contract price shall be due upon execution of the contract to procure materials, boring services and line 
location services. Contractor shall be allowed to make biweekly (twice per month) draw requests, such draw 
requests shall provide percentage completion of the job. 10% of the contract price shall be due upon completion of 
the contract. 
 
§ 5.1.3 Upon submission of a properly completed and submitted Application for Payment, the City shall make 
payment within fourteen (14) days following receipt.  
 
§ 5.1.4 Each Application for Payment shall be based on the most recent schedule of values submitted by the 
Contractor in accordance with the Contract Documents. The schedule of values shall allocate the entire Contract 
Sum among the various portions of the Work and must be submitted with each Application for Payment. The 
schedule of values shall be prepared in such form and supported by such data to substantiate its accuracy as the 
Architect may require. This schedule, unless objected to by the Architect, shall be used as a basis for reviewing the 
Contractor’s Applications for Payment; provided, however, the Schedule of Values shall not be deemed acceptance 
of work not completed in accordance with the plans and specifications and the Contractor shall remain obligated to 
complete the Work in accordance with the plans and specifications regardless of the Schedule of Values. 
 
§ 5.1.5 Applications for Payment shall show the percentage of completion of each portion of the Work as of the end 
of the period covered by the Application for Payment;  provided, however, neither the application, nor the reflected 
percentage of completion, nor the payment of any sums shall be deemed acceptance of the Work not completed in 
accordance with the plans and specifications and the Contractor shall remain obligated to complete the Work in 
accordance with the plans and specifications regardless of whether payment has been made less retainage of Ten 
percent (10%). 
 
§ 5.1.6 Intentionally Omitted 
 
§ 5.1.7 Intentionally Omitted 
 
§ 5.1.8 Reduction or limitation of retainage, if any, shall be as follows:  Ten percent (10%) until Final Payment under 
Section 5.2.   
(If it is intended, prior to Substantial Completion of the entire Work, to reduce or limit the retainage resulting from 
the percentages inserted in Sections 5.1.6.1 and 5.1.6.2 above, and this is not explained elsewhere in the Contract 
Documents, insert here provisions for such reduction or limitation.) 
 
n/a 
 
§ 5.1.9 Except with the City’s prior approval, the Contractor shall not make advance payments to suppliers for 
materials or equipment which have not been delivered and stored at the site. 
 
§ 5.2 FINAL PAYMENT 
§ 5.2.1 Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shall be made by the City to the 
Contractor when 



.1 the Contractor has fully performed the Contract except for the Contractor’s responsibility to correct 
Work as provided in Section 12.2.2 of AIA Document A201–2007, and to satisfy other requirements, 
if any, which extend beyond final payment.; and 

.2 Intentionally Omitted. 
 
§ 5.2.2 The Owner’s final payment to the Contractor shall be made no later than 14 days after the completion of the 
work, or as follows: 
 
n/a 
 
No later than thirty (30) days after: 
 

(a) The Contractor submits to Owner an unconditional lien for the material and labor in connection with 
this Project for prior month’s pay request.  Such lien shall be from the Contractor, each subcontractor 
and each potential lien claimant and shall be executed and acknowledged before a notary; and 

(b) Completion of the scope of Work under this Agreement, with any amount paid, less the amount 
determined by the Architect for any incomplete items such as the Architect’s punch work, the units’ 
respective purchasers’ punch work, and any warranty items; and 

(c) The amount is withheld from final payment to the Contractor at Substantial Completion shall be equal 
to one half (½ ) times the cost to complete the Architect’s punch work, the units’ respective 
purchasers’ punch work, and any warranty items, with such cost to be determined by the Architect; and 

(d) Owner is in receipt of all warranties and manuals for each subcontractor as related to the close-out 
documents, which a list of such close-out documents is attached as Exhibit "E" and noted by the 
specifications such as test reports, redline drawings (2 copies) and termite inspection reports; and 

(e) The Contractor submits to Owner the copies of all permits, inspection reports, test reports, signed and 
approved by the local or regulating authority involving the Project; and 

(f) The Contractor submits the original of all certificates of occupancy, Architect’s inspection reports and 
Civil Engineers’ certifications; and 

(g) Owner’s receipt of certificates of final completion of the Project from the Project’s architects/engineers 
certifying that the Project has been substantially completed in accordance with the Contract 
Documents, subject to a minor punch list; and 

(h) Providing as-built drawings and redlines detailing any changes made to the original plans and 
specifications; and 

(i) Conditional full and final lien waivers from the Contractor and each subcontractor and potential lien 
claimant receiving money from the final payment and unconditional full and final waiver of liens from 
such parties within fifteen (15) working days after receipt of final payment form the Owner; and 

(j) Contractor’s final accounting. 
 
ARTICLE 6   DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
§ 6.1 INITIAL DECISION MAKER 
The Architect will serve as Initial Decision Maker pursuant to Section 15.2 of AIA Document A201–2007, unless 
the parties appoint below another individual, not a party to this Agreement, to serve as Initial Decision Maker. 
(If the parties mutually agree, insert the name, address and other contact information of the Initial Decision Maker, 
if other than the Architect.) 
 
Pat Boone 
City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216 
 
§ 6.2 BINDING DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
For any Claim subject to, but not resolved by, mediation pursuant to Section 15.3 of AIA Document A201–2007, the 
method of binding dispute resolution shall be as follows: 
(Check the appropriate box. If the Owner and Contractor do not select a method of binding dispute resolution 
below, or do not subsequently agree in writing to a binding dispute resolution method other than litigation, Claims 
will be resolved by litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction.) 



 
[   ] Arbitration pursuant to Section 15.4 of AIA Document A201–2007 
 
[X ] Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction in Jefferson County, Alabama. 
 
[   ] Other (Specify) 

 
ARTICLE 7   TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION 
§ 7.1 The Contract may be not be terminated by the City or the Contractor once executed except as follows: 
The City may terminate the contract if the Contractor ceases work for a period of thirty (30) days or more. 
 
§ 7.2 The Work may be suspended by the Owner as provided in Article 14, Section 14.2.1.3 of AIA Document 
A201–2007. 
 
ARTICLE 8   MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
§ 8.1 Where reference is made in this Agreement to a provision of AIA Document A201–2007 or another Contract 
Document, the reference refers to that provision as amended or supplemented by other provisions of the Contract 
Documents. 
 
§ 8.2 Payments due and unpaid under the Contract shall bear interest from the date payment is due at the rate stated 
below, or in the absence thereof, at the legal rate prevailing from time to time at the place where the Project is 
located. 
(Insert rate of interest agreed upon, if any.) 
 
8% per annum 
 
§ 8.3 The Owner’s representative: 
(Name, address and other information) 
 
Brian Davis 
City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216 
 
§ 8.4 The Contractor’s representative: 
(Name, address and other information) 
 
Wes Osborne 
Dixie Electrical Contractors, L.L.C. 
949 Wildwood Drive 
Birmingham, AL 35235 
 
§ 8.5 Neither the Owner’s nor the Contractor’s representative shall be changed without ten days written notice to the 
other party. 
 
§ 8.6 Other provisions: 
 
ARTICLE 9   ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
§ 9.1 The Contract Documents, except for Modifications issued after execution of this Agreement, are enumerated in 
the sections below. 
 
§ 9.1.1 The Agreement is this executed AIA Document A101–2007, Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner 
and Contractor. 
 
§ 9.1.2 The General Conditions are AIA Document A201–2007, General Conditions of the Contract for 
Construction. 



 
§ 9.1.3 The Supplementary and other Conditions of the Contract: 
 

Document Title Date Pages 
    

 
§ 9.1.4 The Specifications: 
(Either list the Specifications here or refer to an exhibit attached to this Agreement.) 
attached 
 

Section Title Date Pages 
      

 
§ 9.1.5 The Drawings: 
(Either list the Drawings here or refer to an exhibit attached to this Agreement.) 
n/a 
 

Number Title Date 
     

 
§ 9.1.6 The Addenda, if any: 
 

Number Date Pages 
     

 
Portions of Addenda relating to bidding requirements are not part of the Contract Documents unless the bidding 
requirements are also enumerated in this Article 9. 
 
§ 9.1.7 Additional documents, if any, forming part of the Contract Documents: 
 

.1 Other documents, if any, listed below: 
(List here any additional documents that are intended to form part of the Contract Documents. AIA 
Document A201–2007 provides that bidding requirements such as advertisement or invitation to bid, 
Instructions to Bidders, sample forms and the Contractor’s bid are not part of the Contract 
Documents unless enumerated in this Agreement.  They should be listed here only if intended to be 
part of the Contract Documents.) 

 
Please refer to attached quote from Dixie Electric and incorporated by reference. 

 
ARTICLE 10   INSURANCE AND BONDS 
The Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance and provide bonds as determined and required by the City of 
Vestavia, not to exceed those coverages specifically enumerated in Dixie Electric’s quote.  
 
This Agreement entered into as of the day and year first written above. 
 

       
OWNER (Signature)  CONTRACTOR (Signature) 

City of Vestavia Hills  Wes Osborne 



(Printed name and title)  (Printed name and title) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVE AS TO FORM 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
COUNTY ATTORNEY 

 
 

 





Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906



Exhibit A- Resolution No. 4906


	2017_00227CC_A
	2017_0213CC_M
	Resolution 4920
	Ordinance 2694
	Ordinance 2693
	Resolution 4924
	Resolution 4925
	Resolution 4926
	Ordinance 2697
	Resolution 4927
	Ordinance 2698
	Resolution 4928
	Ordinance 2699
	Resolution 4929
	Ordinance 2700
	Resolution 4906



